

DECLASSIFIED

DECLASSIFICATION REVIEW PROJECT

NND 883078

RECORD GROUP	ENTRY	BOX
407	P.A.C.	57

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS ADMINISTRATION

NA Form 1409 (4-85)

RG 407 Records of the Adjutant
General's Office

PHILIPPINE ARCHIVES COLLECTION

POWS/Civilian Internees

POW Rosters and Lists/Recovery Camps
and Misc.

Box 57

57

FILE : 1000-2-5A
TITLE : Draft Rosters
ORIGIN : Unknown
DATES : Unknown
AUTHENTICITY : Original, unsigned
SOURCE : Unknown

X X

ARCHIVES FILE NUMBER 1000-2-5A

TITLE DRAFT ROSTERS

ORIGIN UNKNOWN

DATE UNKNOWN

AUTHENTICITY ORIGINAL, UNSIGNED

SOURCE UNKNOWN

X X

SMITH, Walter	10-11
JONES, Edward E.	13-11
MILLER, Edward H.	8-11
SMITH, Peter J.	12-11
SMITH, Horace E.	2-11
JONES, George G.	11-11
JONES, Ralph B.	1-11
JONES, James I.	14-11
SMITH, Billy D.	7-11
SMITH, George E.	8-11
SMITH, Conrad G.	7-11
SMITH, John	10-11
SMITH, Richard J.	10-11
SMITH, James C.	6-11
SMITH, John W.	6-11
SMITH, Edward	4-11

SMITH, George	10-11
SMITH, Stanley	6-11
PATTERSON, William C.	3-11
SMITH, Edwin J.	17-11
SMITH, Alfred C.	12-11
SMITH, Dolma L.	10-11
SMITH, G.	7-11
SMITH, Isaac E.	11-11
SMITH, Harold G.	6-11
SMITH, I. A.	10-11
SMITH, John W., Jr.	7-11
SMITH, John, Jr.	6-11
SMITH, F.B.	5-11
SMITH, John	10-11
SMITH, Stanton	7-11
SMITH, John W., Jr.	6-11
SMITH, Cordia W.	6-11

BARHAM, W. D. 0	11-I	
BELLS, James C.	11-II	
BERRY, Andrew	11-I	Tr. 9-1
BEVERETT, Wiley A.	9-I	
BROWN, Leonard R.	9-I	
BURNS, Jack	1-I	
BURNS, Edward H.	4-II	Tr. 7-29
BURNS, John W.	3-II	
BRYAN, Morgan	3-II	
BRYAN, Clifton	11-II	Jd. 9-8
BULASWICZ, Bronisla W.	7-I	
BURTON, Jacob S. 23	11-II	
GARDNER, William E.	5-I	
GARRIS, Banks E.	3-II	
GAVITO, Valentine S. 24	6-II	
GIVENS, Herman T.	6-I	
GOODMAN, Edw. A.	14-I	
GOODMAN, Norman W.	10-I	
GOODRICH, Helen V.	1-II	Jd. 9-8
GOODRICH, Gladys	11-I	
GOTTSCHE, Lester H.	5-II	
GRAHAM, John F.	5-II	
GREEN, George G.	14-I	
GREEN, Oles A.	4-I	
GREGORY, J. C.	1-I	Jd. 9-8
GRIFFIN, James W.	1-I	
GROVES, Edward A.	2-II	
GROVER, John C.	1-I	
GUICE, Robert L.	8-II	
HAMILIN, Melvin H.	2-II	
HANNA, Homer H.	3-II	
HANSEN, Harry A.	5-II	
HARRIS, John C. 24	1-I	
HARRIS, Joe V.	1-I	Tr. 9-1
HARVEY, James	9-I	
HASSON, Barreel	3-I	
HAYMAN, Ralph W.	13-I	
HEARD, James E.	5-I	
HEIMANN, Mitchell E.	5-I	
HILL, Carl F.	1-I	Tr. 9-1
HENRY, Homer	8-II	
HERRING, Gale M.	11-II	
HITE, James H.	3-I	Tr. 9-24
HOLIC, Richard A.	8-I	
HOLMES, Charles J. 25	4-I	
HOLMES, James	11-II	
HOPKIN, Aaron S. 24	7-II	
HORN, Robert L.	5-I	
HORNBY, Everett A.	8-II	
HOSKIN, Floyd R.	1-I	Tr. 9-1
HOWELL, John F.	11-II	
HOWELL, Pat R.	11-I	
HULL, Weldon S.	14-I	
HUDSON, I. J.	5-II	
HUNT, B. W.	1-I	Jd. 9-8
HUNT, Charles R.	4-II	
HURWITZ, Max S.	12-I	
HURWITZ, Roy J.	2-II	
HUSSEY, Joseph A.	1-I	Tr. 9-1
HUTCHINSON, Wyatt H.	10-I	
JAMES, Edward L.	13-I	
JANOWSKI, Edward M.	8-I	
JOHNSON, Elmer S.	13-I	Tr. 9-25
JONES, Horace E.	2-I	
JONES, Herman S.	11-II	
JONES, Ralph B.	1-II	
JONES, James Z.	14-I	
KANTS, Billy D.	7-II	
KANTON, George P.	8-II	
KANTON, Conrad G.	7-II	
KANTON, J. W.	10-I	
KENT, Richard J.	1-I	Tr. 9-1
KENT, James C.	6-II	
KING, Jack W.	8-II	
KIPP, Edward	4-II	

Sgt. ENOX, Cecil A.	1-II	
ENOX, Steve	1-I	
ERLICK, Thomas	1-I	
ERLICK, Charles I.	1-I	
ERLICK, W. J.	1-I	
ERLICK, Paul 12	1-I	
EULINSKI, Walter A.	5-I	
EUSTON, Joseph J.	11-II	Jd. 9-8
EUSTON, Milton F.	11-II	Jd. 9-8
FRANK, Frank H.	1-II	
FREEMAN, Vincent J.	12-I	
FREEMAN, Harry R.	2-II	
FREEMAN, Howard J.	4-II	
FREEMAN, Roy J. 25	2-I	
FRY, Houston E.	11-II	
FRY, Joseph V.	5-I	
FURCH, John R.	12-I	
FURCH, Francis E.	13-I	
FURCH, D. D. F.	11-I	
FURCH, Francis E.	4-I	
FURCH, Arthur C.	8-I	
FURCH, C. W.	12-I	
FURCH, Sidney L.	12-I	
FURCH, Steve	5-II	Jd. 9-8
FURCH, Frank, Jr. 26	1-II	
FURCH, Claude E.	9-I	
FURCH, F. S.	5-II	
FURCH, Otha D.	1-II	
FURCH, Robert F.	2-II	
FURCH, Warren C.	3-I	
FURCH, William F.	12-I	
FURCH, Edgar U.	9-I	
FURCH, Konstant	11-II	
FURCH, Alvaro C.	10-I	
FURCH, Charles A.	3-I	
FURCH, Marvin C.	7-II	
FURCH, Roy C.	12-I	
FURCH, Myron	11-I	
FURCH, Steve W.	9-I	
FURCH, F. W.	10-I	Jd. 9-8
FURCH, James B.	1-II	
FURCH, Michael	14-I	
FURCH, Pete	12-II	Tr. 7-29
FURCH, Charles R.	2-I	
FURCH, Robert M.	4-II	
FURCH, Timothy F.	1-II	
FURCH, William M.	7-I	
FURCH, Charles W.	9-I	
FURCH, Jennie	1-I	Tr. 9-1
FURCH, Leonard D.	5-I	
FURCH, Eugene A.	13-I	
FURCH, Mark F.	2-II	
FURCH, Donald A.	6-II	
FURCH, Mike	1-II	
FURCH, Conover B.	6-II	
FURCH, Charles C.	5-II	Jd. 9-8
FURCH, Harry L.	1-II	
FURCH, Louis V.	5-II	
FURCH, G. W.	14-I	
FURCH, Stanley	6-II	
FURCH, William H.	3-I	
FURCH, Edward J.	11-I	
FURCH, Alfred C. C.	7-I	
FURCH, Welda L.	14-I	
FURCH, S.	1-I	Tr. 9-8
FURCH, Isaac B.	11-II	
FURCH, Harold G.	6-II	
FURCH, Lloyd A.	10-I	
FURCH, John W., Jr.	7-I	
FURCH, Nick, Jr.	6-I	Jd. 9-12
FURCH, F. R.	5-II	
FURCH, W. H.	1-I	Tr. 9-1
FURCH, Stanton	5-II	Jd. 9-8
FURCH, Thomas S. 24	6-II	
FURCH, Cordis H.	8-I	

Sgt GARDNER, Harold J. 14-I-
 " GARDNER, Louis E., Jr. 7-I- Jd. 8-12
 " GEORGE, Thomas J. 7-I-
 " GIBSON, G.S. 7-I-
 " GRAVITT, Floyd H. 2-II-
 " GROVE, J.C., Jr. 7-I- Jd. 8-12 Tr. 9-8
 " GUARD, Victor E. 7-I- Tr. 9-8
 " GUY, Grover S. 10-I- Tr. 9-29
 " HALL, Lawrence V. 6-I-
 " HARRIS, Charles T. 9-I-
 " HAWES, Albert S. 7-II-
 " HINCH, Donald C. 5-II-
 " HOFF, Ernest E. 7-I- Tr. 9-8
 " HOGUE, John W. 1-I-
 " HOPKINS, Bernard O. 14-I-
 " HOUGH, Kerideth L. 7-II-
 " HUBER, Charles J. 1-II-
 " HUFFMAN, Harold F. 4-II-
 " INGRAM, Alexander A. 4-II-
 " JACKSON, Peter S. 12-I-
 " JENSEN, Louis H. 9-I- Tr. 7-29
 " JOHNSON, Jacob J. 2-I-
 " JOHNSON, Joseph P. 8-II-
 " JOLLEY, Robert P. 6-II-
 " KIMBLE, Edward G. 12-II- Tr. 7-29
 " KRISTICH, Louis 11-II-
 " KUYREHALL, Arthur G. 6-II-
 " LARCH, Adam 1-II-
 " LONG, P.L. 5-II-
 " LULLUM, Newton S. 5-I-
 " MASSEY, Davis C. 1-II-
 " MATTOCK, Kenneth E. 5-I-
 " MC MILLAN, B.C. 10-I-
 " MEARES, Elmer C. 6-II-
 " MELODY, Thomas H. 6-II-
 " MERRILL, Arthur L. 7-II-
 " MESSING, Joseph A. 6-I-
 " MILLER, Kirk W. 4-II-
 " MIPABEL, Jacans Nafeno 14-I-
 " MORICE, William V. 2-I-
 " MORSE, J.C. 2-II-
 " MOSS, Aron E. 8-I-
 " MOYER, Paul F. 8-II-
 " MUIR, Cecil L. 8-II-
 " NELSON, Orlando C. 6-I-
 " OBINGER, Lawrence L. 5-I-
 " O'BRIEN, Charles F. 2-II-
 " O'SULLIVAN, J.V. 5-I- Jd. 9-5
 " OVENIER, William C. 7-I-
 " OWENS, B.P. 7-I- Jd. 5-5 Tr. 9-8
 " PATRIZIO, ANTONIO M. 11-I-
 " PETERSON, Charles A. 9-I-
 " POLLOCK, Victor B. 1-II-
 " POPE, H.L. 5-II-
 " POWELL, George R. 5-I-
 " PRESSMAN, Aaron A. 6-II-
 " RAGE, Arthur J. 7-I- Tr. 9-8
 " RAGLAND, Charles W. 7-I- Jd. 8-12
 " RAYMOND, Edwin C. 4-II-
 " RIVET, Louis J. 11-II-
 " ROSE, Lawrence 5-II- Jd. 9-8
 " ROSENBERG, Joseph W. 1-I- 7-24
 " RYAN, Walter S. 1-II-
 " SADLER, John E. 7-I-
 " SALTER, Ira W. 6-II-
 " SARATA, Joseph 6-I-
 " SCALES, Gene L. 2-II-
 " SENTER, Albert C. 6-I-
 " SMOAF, John A. 10-I-
 " SMOLO, C.F. 7-I- Jd. 9-5
 " SMITH, Clark G. 8-I-
 " SMITH, Adolph W. 7-I- Jd. 8-12 Tr. 9-8
 " STAUS, A.A. 10-I- Jd. 9-8
 " STROKHEIM, Frank C. 6-II-

Sgt STOKES, Francis 7-II-
 " SWARTZ, F.K. Forest W. 13-I-
 " SWOPS, W.F. 10-I-
 " TARDUS, Frank 6-II-
 " TAYLOR, Claude 6-I-
 " TERRY, William J. 2-I-
 " THOMAS, Joe W. 7-II- Tr. 7-29
 " VANLANDINGHAM, Blake G. 5-II-
 " WALLEN, Max W. 8-I-
 " WATERS, Walter J. 1-I-
 " WHEELER, William H. 1-I-
 " WHELAN, Walter F. 7-II-
 " WILKINSON, Wilford G. 5-I-
 " WILKES, Joseph E. 5-II-
 " WILLIAMS, Robert G. 6-I-
 " WOODHOUSE, Ron W. 6-II-
 " ZIMMERMAN, David H. 13-I-
 " ZITO, Joseph 2-II-
 " ABBOTT, Irvin L. 8-I-
 " ADAMS, Bernard R. 7-II-
 " ALCORN, Ed E. 6-II-
 " ALKA, Harold 7-I- Tr. 9-8
 " ALSON, Forrest I. 10-I-
 " AMBER, William H. 7-II-
 " APEL, Indio L. 8-I-
 " ANDERSON, Frank 5-II-
 " ANSON, Jesse J. 7-I-
 " ANANAK, J.C. 10-I- Jd. 9-5
 " BAUER, Louis E. 14-I-
 " BEELIE, Clyde E. 6-II-
 " BINA, Alex 7-I-
 " BIRNBAUM, Harry 3-II-
 " BISHOP, Seoborn D. 1-I-
 " BLAKE, Walter S. 13-I-
 " BLANFORD, Leslie H. 8-II-
 " BOTTICUS, Wade T. 3-I-
 " BOWENMAN, F.D. 1-I- Jd. 9-8
 " BOYER, Robert 8-II-
 " BRADLEY, Jane V. 4-I- Tr. 7-29
 " BRADSHAW, Jack A. 14-I-
 " BREWEN, Oscar L. 7-I- Tr. 9-1
 " BRIDGES, Donald W. 6-II-
 " BROOK, Ernest E. 11-II-
 " BROWN, Henry B. 4-II-
 " BUNDY, Rufus J. 3-I-
 " BURCH, Leon V. 6-II-
 " BURK, Volnie S. 4-I-
 " CALABATE, S.C. 7-I- Tr. 9-1
 " CAMPBELL, John I. 1-II-
 " CAME, John L. 7-II-
 " CARLSTON, Albert B. 1-I-
 " CATON, James H. 3-II-
 " CHAMBER, George W. 14-I-
 " CHAMBERMAN, S.B. 11-I-
 " CHAPMAN, Curtis E. 7-I-
 " CHILSON, Edwin W. 10-I-
 " CHRISTENSEN, Harold C. 2-I-
 " CLARK, Walter 7-I-
 " CLARK, William B. 5-I-
 " CLARK, Richard S. 11-II- Jd. 9-5
 " COLE, J. 5-II-
 " COOPER, James L. 3-II-
 " CROCKER, Frederick W. 2-II-
 " CUNNINGHAM, C.A. 13-I-
 " DANIEL, Donald 6-I-
 " DAVIS, Charles G. 6-II-
 " DAVISON, David H. 4-I- Tr. 9-29
 " DEAR, Lester V. 6-II-
 " DE JONG, Otto, Jr. 1-I-
 " DEWICK, Nicholas, Jr. 7-I-
 " DEWICK, George 11-I-
 " DEWICK, Willis A. 7-I-
 " DEWICK, Thomas S. 7-I-
 " DEWICK, Fred 7-I-

OK IN

2

DAVIS, HAROLD S.

1-II-

NAME	GRADE	DATE
ALBY	7-II	
AMERSY, Herbert E.	11-II	
BURR, Robert L.	7-II	
BURR, Samuel H.	7-II	
BURR, William H.	7-II	
BRADY, James H.	7-II	
BRADY, Frank G.	5-II	
BRADY, Edward J.	14-I	
BRADY, Joseph L.	6-II	
BRADY, John	7-I	14.8-12
BRADY, William	11-II	9-29
BRADY, James	6-I	14.9-5
BREWER, John	7-II	
BREWER, William	8-II	
BREWER, William	8-I	7-1-19
BREWER, Shepherd E.	6-I	14.8-12
BREWER, John J.	6-II	
BREWER, Joseph	6-II	
BREWER, Frank	8-II	
BREWER, Raymond C.	6-II	
BREWER, Harry E.	7-II	
BREWER, William E.	7-II	
BREWER, James J.	6-II	
BREWER, Albert K.	14-I	
BREWER, Clifford E.	6-II	
BREWER, William H.	7-I	14.9-12
BREWER, Russell H.	9-I	14.9-7
BREWER, Leonard E.	7-I	14.9-5
BREWER, Russell M.	7-II	
BREWER, William E.	7-II	
BREWER, Sanford G.	11-II	
BREWER, Frank G.	7-II	
BREWER, William E.	14-I	
BREWER, William D.	13-I	
BREWER, Maurice J.	6-II	
BREWER, Louis E.	7-II	
BREWER, J.W.	5-II	
BREWER, Edward	4-II	
BREWER, Roy E.	7-II	
BREWER, Fred H.	7-I	14.8-12
BREWER, Robert	7-II	
BREWER, John	7-II	
BREWER, J.A.	6-I	14.9-5
BRIDGES, Carl	15-I	
BRIDGES, Roy	2-I	
BRIDGES, Harry L.	4-I	
BRIDGES, Leslie C.	13-I	
BRIDGES, J.A. 8	14-I	
BRIDGES, A. F.	12-I	
BRIDGES, E.C.	2-II	
BRIDGES, Eugene A.	4-II	
BRIDGES, James S.	12-I	
BRIDGES, William E.	3-II	
BRIDGES, Carl S.	6-II	
BRIDGES, Paul C.	6-II	
BRIDGES, John	7-I	
BRIDGES, John	14-I	
BRIDGES, Albert G.	6-I	
BRIDGES, Nicholas M.	14-I	
BRIDGES, Chester C.	7-I	14.9-1
BRIDGES, Asgard	8-I	
BRIDGES, Joseph J.	6-I	
BRIDGES, Fred E.	3-II	
BRIDGES, Walter H.	4-II	
BRIDGES, Barney	7-I	
BRIDGES, E.L.	10-I	
BRIDGES, William E.	1-I	
BRIDGES, S.A.	14-I	

NAME	GRADE	DATE
BRIDGES, Joseph M.	2-I	
BRIDGES, Joseph M.	2-I	
BRIDGES, W.A.	5-II	
BRIDGES, Frank E.	7-I	
BRIDGES, William C.	3-I	
BRIDGES, John T.	11-II	
BRIDGES, James V.	6-I	
BRIDGES, Arthur C.	5-I	
BRIDGES, Robert D.	12-II	
BRIDGES, Cecil D.	5-I	
BRIDGES, August G.	13-I	
BRIDGES, Goldie G.	7-II	
BRIDGES, George L.	15-I	
BRIDGES, Elva H.	9-I	
BRIDGES, George L.	9-I	7-29
BRIDGES, Dewey	9-I	
BRIDGES, John I.	7-II	
BRIDGES, George A.	14-I	
BRIDGES, Thaddeus E.	11-I	
BRIDGES, Roland E.	7-I	
BRIDGES, Arthur L.	14-I	
BRIDGES, Buford C.	6-II	
BRIDGES, Miller	14-I	
BRIDGES, W.L.	5-II	
BRIDGES, William C.	13-II	
BRIDGES, H.B.	15-I	
BRIDGES, George	1-I	
BRIDGES, Edward R.	10-I	
BRIDGES, Menzies, Jr.	15-I	
BRIDGES, John H.	1-II	
BRIDGES, John V.	2-I	
BRIDGES, John J.	7-II	
BRIDGES, Joseph H.	7-II	
BRIDGES, Paul	5-I	14.9-5
BRIDGES, Leonard W.	10-I	
BRIDGES, Richard W.	7-II	
BRIDGES, Joe	6-II	
BRIDGES, Thomas E.	2-I	
BRIDGES, Donald L.	2-I	
BRIDGES, Marvin L.	5-I	
BRIDGES, W.G.	5-II	
BRIDGES, John E.	6-II	
BRIDGES, A.L.	5-I	14.9-5
BRIDGES, Salvatore J.	7-II	
BRIDGES, Herman R.	1-I	
BRIDGES, C.F.	1-I	14.9-5
BRIDGES, Robert E.	7-II	
BRIDGES, Joseph H.	11-II	
BRIDGES, Edward C.	7-I	14.9-1
BRIDGES, Henry H.	7-I	14.9-1
BRIDGES, Henry A.	7-I	
BRIDGES, James	2-II	
BRIDGES, Elva B.	3-II	
BRIDGES, Willie E.	11-II	
BRIDGES, Nathan L.	8-I	
BRIDGES, LeRoy F.	8-I	
BRIDGES, Floyd E.	6-II	
BRIDGES, Edward C.	6-II	
BRIDGES, Walter C.	3-II	
BRIDGES, Paul E.	7-I	14.8-12
BRIDGES, Clarence E.	5-I	
BRIDGES, Ethel E.	8-I	
BRIDGES, Clifford L., Jr.	7-II	
BRIDGES, Anthony G.	7-II	
BRIDGES, David J.	6-II	
BRIDGES, Marshall	6-II	
BRIDGES, Albert T.	2-I	
BRIDGES, Charles	2-I	
BRIDGES, Lawson J.	11-II	
BRIDGES, Edward E.	6-I	
BRIDGES, Frank	6-I	
BRIDGES, Edward	6-I	
BRIDGES, Bernard M.	6-I	

RAYSON, Elias W.	4-II	
RAYSON, Edward	10-I	
REVSOLIA, Armando J.	11-II	
RIST, Virgil	5-I	
ROATH, Selvin W.	6-II	
ROWAN, James J.	6-II	
SACHWALD, Louis	8-II	
SADLER, John E.	3-I	
SARVEN, William E.	1-II	
SAVIOH, Stanley J.	4-I	Tr 9-29
SCHULTZ, OIMOR M	10-I	
SCRANTON, Jerry H.	7-II	Tr 9-24
SEAL, Herbert R	11-I	
SHAPIRO, Marvin	7-I	
SHEDDS, Clair V.	1-II	
SILMONS, Nathaniel H.	5-I	
SIMONS, Edward F.	4-II	
SIMPSON, J.D. 29	5-I	Jd. 9-5
SIMPSON, Orval L.	11-II	
SIVENICK, John L.	1-II	
SMITH, Dean B. 20	7-II	
SMITH, G.R.	10-I	Tr 9-29
SMITH, Tallford E.	4-I	
SLATES, John E.	7-I	
SMITH, William E.	8-II	
SPARROW, William D.	14-I	
SPELMAN, Robert S.	8-II	
STAR, Donald D.		Tr. 9-1
STEVENSON, R.	11-I	Jd. 9-8
STOLLER, Ernest A.	14-I	
STROUT, Dalwood	12-I	
STURBLEFIELD, L. M. 27	10-I	
SULLIVAN, Lord W.	12-I	
SUWID, L.C.		Diad 3-4
SUMMONS, David H.	6-I	Jd. 8-12
SUTHER, B.S.	5-II	
SWANER, Buxton	14-I	
TELMER, Mitchell J.		Tr. 9-1
TERPAZAS, N. C. K	11-I	
THURAN, Frank E.	14-I	
THOMAS, William	13-I	
THOMPSON, James W.	2-I	
THOMPSON, J.M.	10-I	
TONDREAU, Alphonse J.	5-II	
TOTH, John	4-II	Tr 9-29
TRAVIS, Milton J.	7-II	
TUBLEVILLE, H.W.	4-I	
TUBLEVILLE, Oscar W., Jr.	4-I	
VAN WINKLE, Frank E.		Tr. 9-1
VERDI, Paul P.		Tr. 9-1
VOSKOVSKY, J.R. 24	14-I	
VOSPER, Ralph D.	7-I	
WAKEFIELD, Gerald L.	7-II	Tr 9-24
WALKER, Charles O.	6-I	Jd. 8-12
WALKER, Alvin I. 24	7-II	
WASILOWSKI, Konstant T. 24	1-I	
WEBER, George L. 22	8-II	
WICAL, Sasil W.	1-I	
WEIDENFEL, Lawrence A.	8-I	
WHEATLEY, Vernon A.	2-I	
WHEELER, H.S.	11-I	Jd. 9-8
WILKENS, Ernest W.	1-II	
WILCOX, Robert W.	11-II	
WILLIAMS, F.	3-II	
WILLIAMS, Jack 24	5-I	
WILSON, Jack	12-I	
WILSON, John E.	1-I	
WILSON, Herman I.	4-II	
WOLF, A.		Tr. 9-2
WOLFE, J.W. Joseph W.	14-I	
WOODRUFF, Richard A.	2-II	
WOODRIDGE, H.H. 2 M	11-I	
WHAY, Tommy J.	5-II	
WISNICKI, Joseph 28	1-I	
WYBICK, Olov 3-2	5-II	
WYBICK, E.A.		
WYBICKI, Edward S.		
YARNEY, Ned L., Jr.		
YASUI, Grant E., Jr.	11-II	
YADAMS, Jesse H.	8-II	
YANSTEDT, H. 24 B.	11-I	
YANDERSON, George L.	7-II	
YANDERSON, Wendell T.	4-I	Tr 9-29
YANDERSON, Ralph E. 29	9-I	
YANDERSON, Francis S.	8-II	
YAGLEY, William R.	5-I	
YAK, Joseph S.	7-II	
YALAZA, Charles	1-II	
YANDONI, J.J.		Tr. 9-8
YARLOW, Emil W.	7-II	
YANDRICKS, Edward A.	7-I	
YASINGER, Millard L.	2-II	
YANTZ, Richard W.	1-I	
YALTZER, Robert L.	15-I	
YASLEY, James B.	3-I	
YASCHERER, H.P.	5-II	
YASSETTE, Robert A.	11-I	
YASQUIST, Francis E.	7-II	
YASVIER, Donald I.		Tr. 9-1
YASVIAN, James P.	11-II	Jd. 9-8
YASVICHAND, Lloyd P.	8-II	
YASVENS, Clarence E.	4-II	
YASVALL, Charles P.	4-I	Tr 9-29
YASVON, Donald L.	12-II	
YASVON, Charles E.	7-II	
YASVON, James O.	12-II	
YASVON, Arthur A.	6-II	
YASVON, Wilson S.	7-I	
YASVON, T.H., Jr. 24	5-II	
YASVON, O.W.	5-II	
YASVON, John L.	3-I	
YASVON, Robert C., Jr.	8-II	
YASVON, Raymond A.	7-I	
YASVON, John J., Jr.	8-II	
YASVON, Curtis H. 23	14-I	
YASVON, Floyd E.	12-II	
YASVON, George L., Jr.	14-I	
YASVON, T.S.	10-I	
YASVON, D.L., Jr.	5-II	
YASVON, J.D. 24	5-II	
YASVON, Travis E.	13-I	
YASVON, M.R.	3-II	
YASVON, Arthur J. 24	6-II	
YASVON, Arturio R.	15-I	
YASVON, J.D. 24	11-I	
YASVON, A.R.	5-I	Jd. 9-5
YASVON, Earl J.	3-I	
YASVON, W.		Tr. 9-1
YASVON, Luther J.	4-I	
YASVON, Junious G.	5-I	
YASVON, Albert	9-I	
YASVON, John E.	2-I	
YASVON, Milton E.	11-II	
YASVON, W. 29	1-I	Jd. 9-5
YASVON, R.H. 24	5-II	
YASVON, R.H. 32	14-I	
YASVON, Juan M	14-I	
YASVON, E.J.	13-I	
YASVON, Oren J.	5-I	
YASVON, J.	5-II	
YASVON, Norman P.	7-II	
YASVON, A.L.	5-II	
YASVON, Adam P.	7-II	
YASVON, Thomas J.	5-I	
YASVON, Roscoe F.	7-II	
YASVON, Joseph	15-I	
YASVON, Edward S. 26	5-I	
YASVON, George R.	3-I	
YASVON, H.H.	14-I	

4
 424
 426

NAME	REG.	RANK	NAME	REG.
COSSLOVE, Everett L.	7-II	Corp	HEATON, G.E.	3-I
CRASSELL, Vernon D.	Tr. 9-8	"	HEWITSON, Loyal G.	9-I
CRATO, George M.	4-I	"	HICKSON, Oia R.	Tr. 9-1
CROSS, John D.	13-I	"	HISE, Harold C.	11-I
CROWELL, Royal E.	2-II	"	HITZLER, Nicholas	10-I
CHURCHFIELD, John A.	12-I	"	KENNIS, Raymond W.	15-I
CUMMINS, Joel	11-I	"	HOREN, George K.	8-II
DANIEL, James E.	2-I	"	BOUDYSKELL, Lester H.	9-I Jd. 9-7
DAWIS, Richard H.	9-I	"	HUBBARD, Flavius, J.	7-II
DAVIS, Donald C.	6-II	"	HODSON, Aubie C.	6-I
DAVIS, William E.	Tr. 9-1	"	INNIS, Donald B. 23	6-II
DEAL, Earl E.	2-II	"	IRWIN, E.H.	Tr. 8-12
DEAL, Volney C.	3-II	"	ISAAN, E.S.	Tr. 9-8
DE ANOSLIS, Anthony H.	3-I	"	JACQUES, Ralph J.	8-I
DE BOER, Arlen M.	7-II	"	JAMES, John H.	2-II
DE BARD, Paul S.	8-II	"	JARVIS, Thomas L.	8-I
DEAL, John H.	Tr. 9-1	"	JENNINGS, Dr. Clinton S.	14-I
DEE, Stanley	8-I	"	JOAS, Herbert W.	9-I
DE JESSE, Richard C.	Tr. 9-1	"	JOER, Frank	5-II
DEGRAW, Jack C.	4-II	"	JOHNSON, M.W.	5-II
DELICH, William	1-I	"	JOHNSON, Thomas M.	10-I
DONNELSON, W. 23	11-I	"	JONES, Louis G. 24	6-II
DONNELLY, William J.	11-II Jd. 9-8	"	JONES, Lloyd K.	4-II
DUNNIN, Austin G.	12-II	"	JONES, Robert H. 27	11-II
EVANS, Howard R.	9-I Jd. 9-7	"	JONES, S.F.	Tr. 8-12
EASTMAN, Conroy B.	11-I	"	KATHSON, Kenneth P. 24	7-II
EDMOND, Gley H.	6-II	"	JUROVICH, Leon	4-II
BRIGGS, J.	Tr. 9-8	"	KARR, Austin C.	7-II
EVANS, Franklin	9-I	"	KARR, Joe	4-II
FALKER, John J.	1-II	"	KEANE, M. J. 24	10-I
FALLOV, Richard W.	7-II	"	KEANEY, Clarence H.	8-I
FANNIN, Robert L.	15-I	"	KEACH, W.R.	Tr. 9-8
FERRILL, Alfred	4-I	"	KENNA, Robert M.	11-II
FILMANN, Luther E.	12-II	"	KIEM, Robert H.	Tr. 9-1
FISHERMAN, D.M., Jr.	10-I	"	KINSEY, John W.	7-I Jd. 8-12
FISHINGHAWK, Harold T.	13-I	"	KINCHELOS, L.D.	12-I
FONTANA, Francis A.	5-I	"	KING, G.G. Garrett &	14-I
FORD, Virgil J.	5-I Tr. 9-8	"	KIRKPATRICK, H.J.	11-I Tr. 9-25
FRANCOIS, J.H. 23	11-I	"	KLINOW, Park H.	5-I
FRANCISCO, George	4-I	"	KNAPP, Vernon R.	1-I
FRANTZ, Dale B.	3-I	"	KNISLEY, Donald P. 22	10-I
FRASER, Charles D., Jr. 25	4-II	"	KOSVAR, M.J., Jr. 25	5-II
GAGNET, Thomas R.	9-I	"	KOLINSKY, L.	5-II
GALLAGHER, E.A.	7-I Jd. 9-5	"	KREISS, Arthur J.	3-I
GARSDIE, George W.	9-I	"	KREILING, D.G. 25	5-II
GELMUS, B.F.	5-II	"	KRUEGER, William H. 22	14-I
GEE, Jessie R.	2-I Tr. 9-24	"	LADD, David F.	2-II
GERHARDT, Paul	11-I	"	LANGDON, D.F.	5-II
GLAZZ, C.W. / ca F	11-I	"	LARSEN, Robert G. 24	1-I
GODDARD, John E.	1-II	"	LASH, John D.	Tr. 9-8
GODDARD, Henry R.	7-I	"	LAVIX, Leo A.	12-I Tr. 9-29
GOLDOVICH, J.A.	5-II	"	LAWRENCE, Walter B.	5-II
GONZALES, Joe F.	3-I	"	LAYDEN, Howard F.	9-I
GORDON, Raymond B. 32	5-II	"	LEADLEY, D.C. 25	5-II
GORDON, L.S.	11-I	"	LEEK, Warren H. 24	6-II
GORKIEWICZ, John J.	Tr. 9-1	"	LEWIS, Donald D.	12-II Tr. 9-29
GRAHAM, Clarence H.	7-II	"	LINCE, Clyde F. 24	6-II
GRANGER, David A.	12-I	"	LINDSMAYER, P.E.	5-II
GRAY, Willard G.	3-I	"	LINES, Robert E.	8-II
GREENBERG, Axel A.	8-I	"	LLEWELLYN, John A.	5-I
GAYER, Rex H. 25	3-II	"	LOFURIN, Malcolm D.	8-II
GAGSTON, G.	10-I Tr. 9-29	"	LOAN, I.S.	10-I
GRIVES, Lucy E.	6-II	"	LONGEST, Russell B. 24	1-I
HALL, William C.	1-I	"	LOOMAN, Richard H.	10-I
HALL, S.J. 23	5-II	"	LORRAINE, Wayne T.	4-I
HARTLE, Edwin L.	5-I	"	LUCAS, John H.	9-I
HARTZFIELD, Edward H.	8-I	"	LUGIBINI, Myron Jr. Jr	11-I
HAYES, Byron H.	1-I	"	LYLE, John W.	7-I
HAYS, Joseph	12-I	"	MADDEN, Eugene C.	1-I
HEAVY, J.E.	10-I Jd. 9-8	"	MANGINI, Bernard P.	3-I Tr. 9-29
HEALY, Thomas J.	7-II	"	MAVLEY, John J.	7-II
HEBERT, Stanley H.	2-I	"	MARIANI, Donald S. 26	1-II
			MARIAND, Herbert P.	4-II

NAME	REG'T
WEINMARTER, Jerome S.	9-1-Jd.8-12
WILSON, W.I.	11-1-Jd.9-8
WILSON, Richard P. 23	8-11
WILSON, W.I.	11-1
WILSON, W.I.	11-1
WILSON, W.I.	11-1
WILSON, James H.	4-11-
WILSON, H. J.	11-1-
WILSON, Robert H.	7-11-
WILSON, Cecil	2-11-
WHELAN, Wm. Ralph R.	14-1-
WHITTED, J.J.	5-11-
WILKINSON, J.J. 28	5-11-
WILKINSON, John F.	1-11-
WILSON, Edward F.	2-1-
WILSON, Ray	7-1-
WIND, Charles J.	8-11-
WOLFF, Charles	11-1-
WOOD, R.V.	5-11-
WOOD, J.H. 33	11-1-
WRIGHT, Herbert E., Jr.	12-1-
WURST, Charles W.	7-11-
YANSON, Wm.	10-1-
YANSON, Wm. 45	5-11-
YORK, Archie C.	2-1-
YOUNG, Ralph J.	5-1-
ZULKY, Stanley S.	6-1-

Ext 146

147

NAME	DATE	NAME	DATE
Corp MARTIN, Harry N., Jr.	8-I	Corp RAYL, Lewis E.	11-II
" MASTERS, Clarence H.	3-II	" REEFF, J.P.	3-II
" MATHIESEN, Norman J.	3-II	" REUTTER, Earl G.	12-II
" MATHIESEN, Howard A.	11-II	" RICHARDS, D.W.	10-I
" MATTHEWS, Earl W.	3-II	" RICHARDSEN, James W.	2-II
" MAYNARD, Richard C.	3-I	" RICHEY, William T.	8-I
" MC CLELLAND, Jim R.	11-II	" RICKETTS, Junious F.	8-I
" MC DIARMID, William G.	8-II	" RILEY, Edwin A.	7-I
" MC GEN, Raymond E.	12-II	" ROARK, Louis A.	3-II
" MC GOWAN, E.L.	7-I	" ROBERTS, James W.	3-I
" MC INTOSH, W.E. William E.	14-I	" ROBERTS, Victor L.	3-I
" MC KEE, Clyde F.	8-I	" ROBINSON, George W.	3-II
" MC KENNEY, Albert A.	2-II	" ROMOWSKI, T.A.	13-I
" MC MCHEN, Carl C.	2-II	" ROSSOTIC, James F.	3-II
" MC WHIR, Howard A.	8-I	" ROWLAND, Creston H.	12-I
" MESSER, Harold L.	2-I	" RUSSELL, Malcolm I.	8-II
" MEINICK, Fred R.	2-II	" RUSSELL, Marvin C.	3-II
" MEKULSIA, Peter	1-I	" SANCHEZ, Joe	2-I
" MILBURN, William B.	1-II	" SANCHEZ, William H.	7-II
" MIGNEN, Edwin W.	6-II	" SANDFORD, Edward E.	3-II
" MILES, Francis D.	1-I	" SATTERFIELD, Harry S.	4-II
" MILLER, Dell A.	9-I	" SCHEIDBECKER, J.	5-I
" MILLER, Harry I.	2-I	" SCHOONOVER, Wm. Kenneth	4-I
" MILLER, Lawrence F.	5-I	" SCOTT, Ernest J.	7-I
" MILLS, James A.	2-II	" SEAMAN, Edward E.	8-II
" MOHR, Arthur A.	14-I	" SEEMS, F.J.	5-II
" MONTGOMERY, L.H.	6-II	" SELL, J.P.	10-I
" MONTANA, Ernest	6-II	" SELL, Lawrence H.	4-II
" MOORE, Carol S.	3-II	" SEMLER, Joseph W.	2-I
" MORSE, John S.	7-II	" SENKYLIN, Ignac D., Jr.	7-I
" MORIAN, Clarence H.	5-I	" SHANGHAI, Conway J.	11-II
" MORRIS, Lawrence W.	7-II	" SNEAKES, James W.	7-I
" MOSHER, Ernest L.	13-I	" SHEPFIELD, W.C.	6-I
" MOSHER, P.R.	12-I	" SHERMAN, Owen J.	3-II
" MOSHER, Vernon A.	9-I	" SHILL, Charles G.	11-II
" MURDICH, Floyd E.	10-I	" SKERH, Clinton F.	5-I
" MURFF, Eugene A.	9-I	" SKY, James R.	6-II
" MURRAY, Lester H.	9-I	" SILVA, Agapito E.	5-I
" MOSZYNSKI, Frank J.	1-I	" SIMMONS, Gady G.	11-I
" NESBETT, V.R.	5-I	" SIMPSON, Bruce L.	11-II
" NEILSEN, Oscar H.	2-II	" SIMPSON, Ray M.	2-II
" O'DNEAL, LaVaughn	6-II	" SLOAN, Frederick E.	1-I
" OLIVER, R.S. R.E.	11-I	" SMITH, George E.	1-II
" OLSON, Crelin F.	8-I	" SMITH, Grandville D.	4-I
" O'NEAL, John F.	12-I	" SMITH, Harry H.	4-I
" OSBORN, Cowan C.	13-I	" SMITH, Raymond H.	2-I
" O'TOOLE, E.J.	5-I	" SMITH, Warren M.	6-II
" O'BRIEN, Anthony H.	5-I	" SMOLECK, George	1-I
" OZELLA, Barney S.	7-I	" SMOLEN, John P.	2-I
" PAITSELO, S.O.	10-I	" SOLIENBERGER, Donald E.	6-I
" PARCEMAN, William E.	2-I	" SON, John A.	8-II
" PARKER, Fred Q.	4-II	" SOTEMAYOR, Ralph B.	9-I
" PARNISH, Ralph H.	6-II	" SPRAGUE, A.L.	13-I
" PARTRICK, Fred D.	6-II	" STERNER, Wm. Peter A.	14-I
" PATTERSON, Modera K.	12-II	" STEVENS, Eugene V.	5-I
" PERKOWSKI, J.	11-I	" STOCKHILL, Robert C.	11-I
" PERRON, John P.	5-II	" STRANDBORN, James E.	7-I
" PETERSON, Neil B.	11-II	" STRICKLAND, Joyce L.	8-I
" PETERSON, William L.	1-II	" STROBING, Irving	6-I
" PETROCHILLI, Chester E.	10-I	" SWANN, Alton R.	7-II
" PHILLIPS, Russell G.	10-I	" SWANSON, Calvin H.	6-I
" PHILLIPS, Wallace R.	7-II	" TAYLOR, Jasper G., Jr.	6-I
" FIGARETA, Carl A.	7-II	" TAYLOR, Vance H.	5-I
" PIOTROWSKI, W. H.	11-I	" TERRY, Samuel C.	4-II
" PLASKO, Nichols	8-I	" THAVI, Rudolph	4-II
" PLATON, John J.	11-I	" THOMAS, Walter E.	2-I
" PLUMBADE, F.A.	7-I	" THOMAS, Douglas G.	3-II
" POLLOCK, Stephen E.	6-I	" THIFF, Edward E.	12-II
" POTTS, Johnnie	11-II	" TURNER, Rufus H.	12-I
" POWERS, Albert J.	12-II	" TWIGG, William E.	12-II
" POWELL, Davis R.	12-II	" UGAN, J.S.	5-II
" POWELL, Joseph A.	13-I	" VANDERVAIT, Irwin V.	5-I
" PRICHARD, R.W.	5-II	" VINEKETT, Otis E.	4-II
" RADA, Emanuel	10-I	" VINES, Ross E.	4-I
" RAINES, W.S. Ben	14-I	" SMALLER, Wm. Wm.	7-II

NAME	DATE	NAME	DATE
Corp RAYL, Lewis E.	11-II	Corp RAYL, Lewis E.	11-II
" REEFF, J.P.	3-II	" REEFF, J.P.	3-II
" REUTTER, Earl G.	12-II	" REUTTER, Earl G.	12-II
" RICHARDS, D.W.	10-I	" RICHARDS, D.W.	10-I
" RICHARDSEN, James W.	2-II	" RICHARDSEN, James W.	2-II
" RICHEY, William T.	8-I	" RICHEY, William T.	8-I
" RICKETTS, Junious F.	8-I	" RICKETTS, Junious F.	8-I
" RILEY, Edwin A.	7-I	" RILEY, Edwin A.	7-I
" ROARK, Louis A.	3-II	" ROARK, Louis A.	3-II
" ROBERTS, James W.	3-I	" ROBERTS, James W.	3-I
" ROBERTS, Victor L.	3-I	" ROBERTS, Victor L.	3-I
" ROBINSON, George W.	3-II	" ROBINSON, George W.	3-II
" ROMOWSKI, T.A.	13-I	" ROMOWSKI, T.A.	13-I
" ROSSOTIC, James F.	3-II	" ROSSOTIC, James F.	3-II
" ROWLAND, Creston H.	12-I	" ROWLAND, Creston H.	12-I
" RUSSELL, Malcolm I.	8-II	" RUSSELL, Malcolm I.	8-II
" RUSSELL, Marvin C.	3-II	" RUSSELL, Marvin C.	3-II
" SANCHEZ, Joe	2-I	" SANCHEZ, Joe	2-I
" SANCHEZ, William H.	7-II	" SANCHEZ, William H.	7-II
" SANDFORD, Edward E.	3-II	" SANDFORD, Edward E.	3-II
" SATTERFIELD, Harry S.	4-II	" SATTERFIELD, Harry S.	4-II
" SCHEIDBECKER, J.	5-I	" SCHEIDBECKER, J.	5-I
" SCHOONOVER, Wm. Kenneth	4-I	" SCHOONOVER, Wm. Kenneth	4-I
" SCOTT, Ernest J.	7-I	" SCOTT, Ernest J.	7-I
" SEAMAN, Edward E.	8-II	" SEAMAN, Edward E.	8-II
" SEEMS, F.J.	5-II	" SEEMS, F.J.	5-II
" SELL, J.P.	10-I	" SELL, J.P.	10-I
" SELL, Lawrence H.	4-II	" SELL, Lawrence H.	4-II
" SEMLER, Joseph W.	2-I	" SEMLER, Joseph W.	2-I
" SENKYLIN, Ignac D., Jr.	7-I	" SENKYLIN, Ignac D., Jr.	7-I
" SHANGHAI, Conway J.	11-II	" SHANGHAI, Conway J.	11-II
" SNEAKES, James W.	7-I	" SNEAKES, James W.	7-I
" SHEPFIELD, W.C.	6-I	" SHEPFIELD, W.C.	6-I
" SHERMAN, Owen J.	3-II	" SHERMAN, Owen J.	3-II
" SHILL, Charles G.	11-II	" SHILL, Charles G.	11-II
" SKERH, Clinton F.	5-I	" SKERH, Clinton F.	5-I
" SKY, James R.	6-II	" SKY, James R.	6-II
" SILVA, Agapito E.	5-I	" SILVA, Agapito E.	5-I
" SIMMONS, Gady G.	11-I	" SIMMONS, Gady G.	11-I
" SIMPSON, Bruce L.	11-II	" SIMPSON, Bruce L.	11-II
" SIMPSON, Ray M.	2-II	" SIMPSON, Ray M.	2-II
" SLOAN, Frederick E.	1-I	" SLOAN, Frederick E.	1-I
" SMITH, George E.	1-II	" SMITH, George E.	1-II
" SMITH, Grandville D.	4-I	" SMITH, Grandville D.	4-I
" SMITH, Harry H.	4-I	" SMITH, Harry H.	4-I
" SMITH, Raymond H.	2-I	" SMITH, Raymond H.	2-I
" SMITH, Warren M.	6-II	" SMITH, Warren M.	6-II
" SMOLECK, George	1-I	" SMOLECK, George	1-I
" SMOLEN, John P.	2-I	" SMOLEN, John P.	2-I
" SOLIENBERGER, Donald E.	6-I	" SOLIENBERGER, Donald E.	6-I
" SON, John A.	8-II	" SON, John A.	8-II
" SOTEMAYOR, Ralph B.	9-I	" SOTEMAYOR, Ralph B.	9-I
" SPRAGUE, A.L.	13-I	" SPRAGUE, A.L.	13-I
" STERNER, Wm. Peter A.	14-I	" STERNER, Wm. Peter A.	14-I
" STEVENS, Eugene V.	5-I	" STEVENS, Eugene V.	5-I
" STOCKHILL, Robert C.	11-I	" STOCKHILL, Robert C.	11-I
" STRANDBORN, James E.	7-I	" STRANDBORN, James E.	7-I
" STRICKLAND, Joyce L.	8-I	" STRICKLAND, Joyce L.	8-I
" STROBING, Irving	6-I	" STROBING, Irving	6-I
" SWANN, Alton R.	7-II	" SWANN, Alton R.	7-II
" SWANSON, Calvin H.	6-I	" SWANSON, Calvin H.	6-I
" TAYLOR, Jasper G., Jr.	6-I	" TAYLOR, Jasper G., Jr.	6-I
" TAYLOR, Vance H.	5-I	" TAYLOR, Vance H.	5-I
" TERRY, Samuel C.	4-II	" TERRY, Samuel C.	4-II
" THAVI, Rudolph	4-II	" THAVI, Rudolph	4-II
" THOMAS, Walter E.	2-I	" THOMAS, Walter E.	2-I
" THOMAS, Douglas G.	3-II	" THOMAS, Douglas G.	3-II
" THIFF, Edward E.	12-II	" THIFF, Edward E.	12-II
" TURNER, Rufus H.	12-I	" TURNER, Rufus H.	12-I
" TWIGG, William E.	12-II	" TWIGG, William E.	12-II
" UGAN, J.S.	5-II	" UGAN, J.S.	5-II
" VANDERVAIT, Irwin V.	5-I	" VANDERVAIT, Irwin V.	5-I
" VINEKETT, Otis E.	4-II	" VINEKETT, Otis E.	4-II
" VINES, Ross E.	4-I	" VINES, Ross E.	4-I
" SMALLER, Wm. Wm.	7-II	" SMALLER, Wm. Wm.	7-II

6

130
E.L. 1938

6-

86 1938

-2-

DAVIS, HAROLD S.

1-II

NAME	REG.	DATE
PFC ADAIR, DON P.	12-I	
" ADAIR, JOHN W.	2-II	
" ADAMS, ANTHONY K.	Tr. 9-1	
" ADAMS, JUSTIN J. 21	3-II	
" ADAMS, LEWIS G.	14-I	
" ADAMS, WALLACE G.	5-II	
" ADAMS, WILLIAM M.	3-II	
" ADKINS, JOSEPH R.	2-II	
" ADLISMAN, VAI	7-II	7-7-24
" ALISTEAT, JAMES D.	6-I	
" ALIBO, E.E.	Died 8-25	
" ALISERTI, DAMON G.	2-II	
" ALAMIZ, ALFREDO M.	10-I	Jd. 8-20
" ALLEN, KENNETH A.	14-I	
" ALLMAN, ERNEST M.	1-I	Jd. 9-8
" ANDERSON, J.C.	5-I	Jd. 9-5
" ANDERSON, JOT L.	12-II	
" ANTIKATIS, SHERMAN S.	Tr. 9-8	
" ARD, OLIVER	12-I	
" ARENDS, ANDREW G.	11-I	
" ARFUSO, FRANK	10-I	
" ARNOLD, SALVADOR J.	5-I	
" ARMSTRONG, HAYMOND P.	2-II	
" ARNETT, DEWEY J.	5-I	Jd. 9-12
" ASHCRAFT, CHARLES F.	2-II	
" ASHMAN, DONALD C.	Tr. 9-18	
" ATKINSON, J.C.	11-II	7-9-24
" ATTKICK, ANTHONY A.	Tr. 9-8	
" ATHELLOTT, RAY E.	Tr. 9-8	
" ATHER, C. 21	5-II	
" BAILEY, CHARLES S.	Tr. 9-8	
" BAILEY, ERNEST	Tr. 9-8	
" BAILEY, RAY O.	3-II	
" BAINE, H. 21	14-I	
" BALDWIN, RICHARD C.	4-II	
" BALL, T. Evan G.	14-I	
" BALL, JAMES	12-II	
" BALLEW, HERBERT K.	Tr. 9-1	
" BALLOW, JOHN A.	Tr. 9-8	
" BANOS, RALPH, JR. 21	9-II	
" BARBER, B.I.	13-I	
" BARELA, LOUIS J.	5-I	
" BARNETT, LEO D.	14-I	
" BARR, A.T.	5-II	
" BARTOK, PETER, JR.	4-II	
" BARTUS, P.	Tr. 9-18	
" BASTIKAIT, HENRY E.	8-I	
" BEADIE, WALDO J.	11-I	
" BEAM, J.	5-II	
" BEAN, ROY C.	5-I	Jd. 9-12
" BEARD, JAMES S., JR. 21	3-I	
" BEASLEY, RUSSELL E.	Tr. 9-1	
" BEASON, WILLIAM L.	3-II	
" BECKER, GEORGE	10-I	
" BECKMAN, GAIL 21	3-I	
" BELONGER, LLOYD G.	6-I	
" BELFLOWER, JESSE D.	1-II	
" BENDAS, STEPHEN	1-I	
" BENDER, G.E.	5-I	Jd. 9-5
" BENNETT, HOMER B.	9-I	
" BEWES, JOSEPH A.	9-I	
" BIDDIS, CARL W.	10-I	
" BINGHAM, SYMON S. 21	9-II	
" BIRDSONG T.	5-II	
" BISHOP, DAVID	9-II	
" BIZZARA, JOSEPH	10-I	
" BLACKMAN, RONALD 21	4-I	
" BLAND, FLOYD C.	3-II	
" BLACKWICK, JOHN A.	12-II	
" BLATNER, J.W.	13-I	7-9-25
" BLINGS, VALENTINE W. 21	1-II	
" BOND, ROBERT O.	3-II	
" BORRANO, A.	13-I	
" BOSTIC, GEORGE F.	1-II	

NAME	REG.	DATE
PFC BOSTOCK, WILLIAM L.	1-I	
" BOSTWICK, FRANK J.	1-I	
" BOUSHEY, HERSCHEL G.	8-II	
" BOWERS, ROBERT T.	5-I	Jd. 9-12
" BOWERS, ROBERT S.	10-I	
" BOWMAN, LAWRENCE	12-I	
" BRACKEN, ADRIAN G.	8-I	
" BRADY, JOHN A.	8-I	
" BRADLEY, EDDY H.	1-II	
" BRAMEN, J.W. 21	14-I	
" BREWSTER, DAVID G.	Tr. 9-18	
" BRITTON, VAY D. 21	3-I	
" BRODSKY, Theodore	14-I	
" BROOKS, SEMOUR F.	12-I	
" BROWN, PAUL C.	1-I	
" BROWN, R.E.	5-II	
" BROWNELL, RICHARD G.	12-I	
" BROWNFIELD, SCOTTIE H.	4-II	
" BRUGG, REID H.	Tr. 9-8	
" BUCHANAN, ARTHUR H.	15-I	
" BUCK, W.E. 21	5-I	Jd. 9-5
" BUDYARD, RUBEN I. 21	2-II	
" BURKE, CLINTON, JR. 21	1-II	
" BUSH, RICHARD H.	6-I	
" BUTLER, WILLIAM P.	1-I	
" BYERS, PAUL	12-I	
" BYRD, GUS, JR.	11-I	
" BYRNE, WILLIAM F. 21	11-II	
" CALDWELL, SAM F.	11-II	
" CAMPBELL, THOMAS C. 21	3-I	
" CAMPBELL, UTAH A.	3-I	11/11
" CANNADAY, JOEL G. 21	7-II	
" CANTWELL, MELVIN T. 21	4-I	
" COPPOCK, ROBERT B., JR.	2-II	
" CARAVELLA, RALPH E.	11-II	
" CARMICHAEL, CARTER R.	12-I	
" CARR, Sgt. T. G.	5-I	
" CARR, SAMUEL G.	12-I	
" CARR, ULYSSES E. 21	5-I	
" CARRINI, EUGENE	12-II	
" CARROLL, BERTON	8-II	
" CARSON, FREDRICK B. 21	3-I	James C. - 11-II
" CARTWRIGHT, WILLIAM G.	8-I	
" CASBY, ALBERT J.	11-II	
" CASTLE, I.W.	Tr. 9-18	
" CASTRIANNI, SAM J.	1-II	
" CHAMBERS, EDWIN G.	12-II	7-9-29
" CHAPMAN, WILFRED H.	9-I	
" CHASE, HARRY A.	1-I	
" CHAVEZ, LAZARO A.	11-I	
" CHILDERS, ROY R.	6-II	
" CHITWOOD, JOHN R.	8-II	
" CHORAK, MILAN W. 21	3-I	
" CHRISTIANSON, ALVIN	Tr. 9-18	
" CHRISTIANSEN, DONALD H.	9-I	
" CLARK, EMIL R.	3-I	
" CLARK, JACK G.	3-I	
" CLARK, OSCAR R.	4-II	
" CLARK, WILLIAM H.	11-II	
" CLARKE, ROBERT A.	6-II	
" CLAWMER, GEORGE W.	4-I	
" COBB, C.A.	13-I	
" CODY, JAMES H.	3-II	
" COLE, ROY L.	13-I	
" COLEMAN, GUY L.	3-II	
" COLLINS, I.C. 21	5-I	Tr. 9-8
" CONNOR, ROBERT D.	3-II	
" CONLEY, JAMES E.	4-I	
" CONNER, JAMES R.	11-I	
" CONWAY, GLENN W.	4-I	
" COOK, ALFRED W.	Tr. 9-8	
" COOK, JAMES F.	8-II	11/11
" COOK, KERNIT	11-I	
" COOLEY, MELVIN L.	Tr. 9-18	
" COOPER, JAY	7-II	
" COOPER, REX	died 9-8	
" COOPER, REX	died 9-8	
" DAVIS, FRANK S.	11-II	
" DAVIS, HAROLD S.	1-II	

8

15

21

22

At 11/11

Ext list

NAME	DATE	AGE	RES.
HARRIS, H. A.	2-1	Tr. 9-21	
HARRIS, HERBERT H.	2-1		
HARRIS, J. R.	5-II		
HARRIS, MELVERN P.	1-1	Tr. 9-24	
HARRIS, ORVITTS C.	2-1		
HARRIS, WILLIAM C.	11-II		
HART, DONALD V.		Tr. 9-1	
HAYES, CARL S.	11-II		
HAYES, C. W.	14-I		
HAYES, LEWIS E.	11-I		
HAYNES, CARL F.	6-II		
HAYNES, CHARLES W.	5-I		
HEAD, HERBERT H.	3-I	Tr. 9-29	
HEARN, CHARLES I.	10-I		
HEBERT, JAMES G.	2-II		
HEBERT, WILLIAM R. 21	2-II		
HECK, MARION W.	7-II		
HEDOES, Elmer W.	14-I		
HENDERSON, WALTER A.	8-II		
HEWLE, CHARLES S.	12-II		
HERNANDEZ, SIMON T.	4-II		
HERZIG, EDWARD T.	4-II		
HOLDING, R.		Tr. 9-8	
HSSLEP, BRUCE H.	1-II		
HUTCHINSON, FRED W. 28	5-I		
HOKWORTH, DONWARD L.	1-I		
HILL, ROBERT H.	5-I		
HILL, WILLIAM B. 60	1-II		
HILL, W. R.	10-I	Jd. 9-8	
HILTON, CHARLES W.	10-I		
HINKLEY, W. R., JR.		Tr. 9-8	
HOBBS, HENRY C.	4-II		
HODGMAN, ISIAH K. 61	10-I		
HOFFMAN, T.	11-I	Jd. 9-8	
HOGG, HAROLD W.	2-I	Tr. 9-24	
HOGG, WILLIAM H.	2-II		
HOLDERMAN, DON	5-I		
HOLLIDAY, E. W.	6-I	Jd. 9-5	
HOLM, HOLSEN L.	4-I	Tr. 9-24	
HOLT, ELBERT A.		Tr. 9-9	
HOLT, EDWARD W.	10-I		
HONKSTOTT, THOMAS S.		Tr. 9-18	
HONNER, T. P.		Tr. 9-8	
HOSBY, ARLEY	3-I		
HOUSE, STEPHEN	2-I	Tr. 9-29	
HOWLAND, ALFRED R.	5-I		
HUNSON, CHARLES 41	10-I		
HUNSON, HENRY R. 32	15-I		
HUGHES, C. E.	13-I		
HUGHES, WILLIAM E.	6-II		
HULSKY, SAMMY D.	1-I		
HUMPHREYS, CHARLES S.		Tr. 9-18	
HUNTER, OLIVER J.	10-I		
HURD, SAM A. 21	10-I		
HUTCHINSON, FRED W.	9-II	Tr. 9-24	
HYER, MALE D.	3-II		
JACKS, J. S.	12-I		
JACKSON, CLARENCE R.	7-I		
JACOBS, J. H. 21	5-II		
JACQUES, JOSEPH J.	1-I		
JAYERS, O. L.	12-I		
JAKUBOWSKI, PAUL S.	4-II		
JANOSIK, STANLEY 28	4-I		
JACOBS, ROBERT G. 62	7-II		
JEFFRE, ANDRE A.	7-II		
JEWICE, EDWARD I. 27	2-I		
JENKINS, LYLE	1-II		
JENSEN, WILLIAM S.	1-II	Tr. 9-29	
JENNIGAN, EUGENE	1-II		
JESUELE, VINCENT J.	2-II		
JUDE, WILLIAM L.		Tr. 9-18	
JUNIORASS, SAM 27	5-I		
JOHNSON, BLAIR R.	1-I		
JOHNSON, JOHN K., JR.	1-II		
JOHNSON, ROBERT S.	10-I		
JOHNSON, THOMAS R.	1-II		
JOHNSON, WILLIAM A. 21	3-II		
JOHNSON, WALTER P. 21	7-II		
JOHNSTON, G. G.	13-I		
JOHNSTON, H. D. Howard D.	14-I		
JONES, BASIL R. 30	1-II		
JONES, ELVIN R.	4-I		
JONES, HARRY S., JR.	11-II		
JONES, JOHN T.	15-I		
JONES, THOMAS S. 20	1-II		
JOSCELYN, ROBERT P.	10-I		
JOICE, P. B. Piety 8	14-I		
KADOLPH, DARNELL W.	6-II		
KAUFFMAN, V.		Tr. 9-1	
KARNEY, EARL	9-II		
KAY, JAMES W. 29	5-I		
KESN, JIM D.		Tr. 9-1	
KEITHLY, DOWEY A., JR.	7-II		
KELLER, F. B., JR.		Tr. 9-1	
KELLY, JACK D.		Tr. 9-8	
KENNEDY, HUGH W.	2-I		
KENT, H. C.		Tr. 9-18	
KENT, L. J.	12-I		
KIDD, R. R.	12-I		
KISHMAN, EDWARD W. 23	8-II		
KING, BOYD A.	8-II	Tr. 9-29	
KINCAID, W. T.	12-I		
KING, GASTON C.	1-II		
KING, H. D.	12-I		
KING, H. B.		Tr. 9-18	
KINNEY, EDWARD 27	5-I		
KINNEY, LOWEO W.		Tr. 9-18	
KIRBY, JACK E.	5-I		
KIRLEY, HOWARD L.	8-II		
KIRSCHNER, MAX A.	6-I	Jd. 9-12	
KLEBERG, A.	10-I	Tr. 9-1 Jd. 9-8	
KLOESSNER, ROBERT G.	7-I		
KLUG, LEO L.	7-I		
KNIGHT, ELLI A.	6-I		
KOBLER, ERNEST J.	3-I	Tr. 9-24	
KOCH, WALTER	8-I		
KOSSIS, MITCHELL	3-II		
KOZAKAVITCH, ELLIX	10-I		
KHATZ, JOHN H., JR.	11-I		
KREBS, JOHN A.	7-I	Jd. 9-12	
KROHN, Leonard R. 22	8-I		
KROCH, MIKE 27	5-I		
KUDER, J. D.	14-I		
KUEHN, EDWIN F.	1-II		
KUHN, LAWRENCE W.	11-I		
KUSS, W. 21	10-I		
KUNTZ, EDWARD G.	1-II		
KWIATKOWSKI, JOSEPH S.	1-I		
LA FRANIER, ERNEST S.	2-II		
LAMB, Dr. E. Donald L.	14-I		
LAMBERT, DES	4-II		
LAMB, WILLIAM C.	9-I		
LAMB, THOMAS S.	3-II	Tr. 9-29	
LARSON, EDWARD H.	4-II		
LARSON, GORDON W.	2-I		
LASH, WILLIAM J.	12-II		
LOWLER, JAY B.	2-I		
LAWRENCE O. A.	13-I		
LAY, JOHN W.	1-II		
LANTON, L. C. 41	5-II		
LEAIRD, HARLEY H.	3-II		
LEASK, WARREN H.	7-II		
LEARS, WILLIAM B.	12-II		
LENO, ARVO E.	3-II		
LEONARD, W. S.	5-II		
LEWELLEN, ROSS D.	3-I		
LIEBMAN, CHARLES	8-I		
LICKENS, STANIS		Tr. 9-18	
LEMAS, RUBEN		Tr. 9-8	
LYSKOWSKY, H. C.	5-II		
LITTLE, LeRoy C.	1-II		
LOFTIN, NORMAN	1-II		

344 10
 3-17
 At 100
 DAVIS, FRANK S.
 DAVIS, HAROLD S.
 11-II
 9-II

PRIVATES, U.S. ARMY (CONTINUED)

Rank	Name	Service Number	Notes
Pvt.	BUTTS, JOHN K.	Tr. 9-1	
Pvt.	BULLOCK, ORLINDA A.	1-II	
	BURBANKER, M.A.	5-II	
	BURPASS, VERNON E.	1-II	
	BURMA, JOSEPH J.	11-II	
	BURNESS, JOSEPH A.	11-I	
	BURK, LLOYD S.	11-II Tr. 9-24	
	BURNS, J.	11-I Tr. 9-1 Jd. 9-8	
	BURRUSS, EUGENE	12-II	
	BURSON, ALTON C.	4-I Tr. 9-24	
	BUSCAGLIO, JOHN G.	3-I	
	BUSHMAN, FRANCIS G.	4-I	
	BUCKLEY, JOSEPH	11-I	
	BUTLER, EDWIN J.	15-I	
	BUTTERFIELD, R.E.	13-I Tr. 9-25	
	BYARS, WILLIAM R.	10-I	
	BYNUM, J.B.	11-I Tr. 9-8	
	CAHILL, HARVIN D.	9-I	
	CAIDWELL, RAYMOND R.	Tr. 9-21	
	CAISEN, BRUCE	8-I	
	CALVIN, CLANCEY E.	4-II	
	CAMPBELL, MICHAEL B.	11-I	
	CAMP, TALMADGE R.	Tr. 9-18	
	CAMPBELL, LEON H.	10-I	
	CAMPBELL, MITCHELL J.	2-II	
	CAMPBELL, OSCAR	5-I	
	CAMPBELL, VERNIL E.	4-I	
	CANNIFF, JAMES F.	5-II Jd. 9-8	
	CAPTAIN, CHARLES T.	11-I	
	CORABINE, DONALD J.	1-I	
	CARDONA, MIKE	Tr. 9-18	
	CARDIN, THOMAS G.	4-I	
	CAREY, WALTER W.	11-I	
	CARLIN, H.E.	Tr. 9-8	
	CARLSON, VINCENT W.	4-I Tr. 9-27	
	CARLSON, W.K.	13-I Tr. 9-25	
	CARMICHAEL, C.L.	13-I	
	CARPENTER, G.	Tr. 9-18	
	CARPENTER, HARRIS A.	1-II	
	CARPENTER, HAROLD E.	5-I	
	CARPENTER, VERTON S.	8-I	
	CARR, RICHARD L.	1-I	
	CARNOLL, JAMES O.	5-I	
	CARROLL, K.H.	Tr. 9-18	
	CARSON, ANDREW D.	12-II	
	CARTER, CASSEY	3-I Tr. 9-24	
	CARTER, EDGAR H.	11-II	
	CARTER, H.W.	13-I	
	CARTER, L.	12-I	
	CARTWRIGHT, ANSON H.	9-I	
	CARVER, ANNY J.	1-I	
	CARVER, JOHN A.	4-I	
	CARY, HOWARD R.	1-II	
	CASH, D.G.	Tr. 9-1	
	CASTLE, JAMES E.	2-II	
	CASTO, WILLIAM E.	5-II Jd. 9-8	
	CASTER, CHARLES W.	8-I	
	CASTOR, JOHN G.	7-II	
	CASSELL, H.R.	5-II	
	CATES, ROBERT D.	4-II	
	CATT, BOYD J.	4-I	
	CATTENLIN, DALE	12-II	
	CAWDELL, GLEN F.	10-I Tr. 9-29	
	CAWTON, BERNARD F.	9-I	
	CAHILL, W.J.	5-II	
	CECKA, ROBERT G.	8-II	
	CHAMBERLAIN, HAROLD W.	11-I	
	CHAMBERS, ROBERT L.	8-II	
	CHAMBERS, ROBERT W.	1-I	
	CHANDLER, G.H.	Tr. 9-1	
	CHANDLER, L.D.	13-I	
	CHAUVET, SETH R.	4-I Tr. 9-27	
	CHAVEZ, ARTHUR S.	Tr. 9-18	
	CHENOWETH, M.D.	12-I	
	CHESNEY, RUDDY	3-I	
	CHISM, A.L.	12-I	
	CHIPPES, RUSSELL G.	1-I	
	CHOVAN, EDWARD E.	4-II	
	CHURLEY, GEORGE E.	1-I Tr. 9-29	
	CHURCH, G.	12-I	
	CHURCH, H.	10-I	
	CHURCH, J.	11-I	
	CHURCH, L.	12-I	
	CHURCH, M.	13-I	
	CHURCH, N.	14-I	
	CHURCH, O.	15-I	
	CHURCH, P.	16-I	
	CHURCH, Q.	17-I	
	CHURCH, R.	18-I	
	CHURCH, S.	19-I	
	CHURCH, T.	20-I	
	CHURCH, U.	21-I	
	CHURCH, V.	22-I	
	CHURCH, W.	23-I	
	CHURCH, X.	24-I	
	CHURCH, Y.	25-I	
	CHURCH, Z.	26-I	
	CHURCH, AA.	27-I	
	CHURCH, AB.	28-I	
	CHURCH, AC.	29-I	
	CHURCH, AD.	30-I	
	CHURCH, AE.	31-I	
	CHURCH, AF.	32-I	
	CHURCH, AG.	33-I	
	CHURCH, AH.	34-I	
	CHURCH, AI.	35-I	
	CHURCH, AJ.	36-I	
	CHURCH, AK.	37-I	
	CHURCH, AL.	38-I	
	CHURCH, AM.	39-I	
	CHURCH, AN.	40-I	
	CHURCH, AO.	41-I	
	CHURCH, AP.	42-I	
	CHURCH, AQ.	43-I	
	CHURCH, AR.	44-I	
	CHURCH, AS.	45-I	
	CHURCH, AT.	46-I	
	CHURCH, AU.	47-I	
	CHURCH, AV.	48-I	
	CHURCH, AW.	49-I	
	CHURCH, AX.	50-I	
	CHURCH, AY.	51-I	
	CHURCH, AZ.	52-I	
	CHURCH, BA.	53-I	
	CHURCH, BB.	54-I	
	CHURCH, BC.	55-I	
	CHURCH, BD.	56-I	
	CHURCH, BE.	57-I	
	CHURCH, BF.	58-I	
	CHURCH, BG.	59-I	
	CHURCH, BH.	60-I	
	CHURCH, BI.	61-I	
	CHURCH, BJ.	62-I	
	CHURCH, BK.	63-I	
	CHURCH, BL.	64-I	
	CHURCH, BM.	65-I	
	CHURCH, BN.	66-I	
	CHURCH, BO.	67-I	
	CHURCH, BP.	68-I	
	CHURCH, BQ.	69-I	
	CHURCH, BR.	70-I	
	CHURCH, BS.	71-I	
	CHURCH, BT.	72-I	
	CHURCH, BU.	73-I	
	CHURCH, BV.	74-I	
	CHURCH, BW.	75-I	
	CHURCH, BX.	76-I	
	CHURCH, BY.	77-I	
	CHURCH, BZ.	78-I	
	CHURCH, CA.	79-I	
	CHURCH, CB.	80-I	
	CHURCH, CC.	81-I	
	CHURCH, CD.	82-I	
	CHURCH, CE.	83-I	
	CHURCH, CF.	84-I	
	CHURCH, CG.	85-I	
	CHURCH, CH.	86-I	
	CHURCH, CI.	87-I	
	CHURCH, CJ.	88-I	
	CHURCH, CK.	89-I	
	CHURCH, CL.	90-I	
	CHURCH, CM.	91-I	
	CHURCH, CN.	92-I	
	CHURCH, CO.	93-I	
	CHURCH, CP.	94-I	
	CHURCH, CQ.	95-I	
	CHURCH, CR.	96-I	
	CHURCH, CS.	97-I	
	CHURCH, CT.	98-I	
	CHURCH, CU.	99-I	
	CHURCH, CV.	100-I	

Privates

312 15

86 136

AQUILLINA, BEAUNY 14-I-
 ARNETT, WILSON E. 5-II Jd. 9-3
~~ARMSTRONG, JAMES I.~~
 AKIN, E.K. 5-II-
~~ANDERSON, ARTHUR 27~~
 ANDREWS, F.D. 13-I-
 ALEXANDER, W. Died 8-14
 ALLEN, D.D. 10-I-Jd. 9-3
 ALLEN, WALTER P. 15-I-
~~ALLEN, HARVEY A. 2-11~~
 ALLIN, WILSON P. 5-I-
 ALMERAE, FREDERICO S. 2-I-
~~ALVES, JOHN H. 2-1~~
 ALVIS, DELOS L. 11-I-
 ANDERSON, C.H. 5-II-
 ANDERSON, EARL H. 5-I-Jd. 8-12
 ANDERSON, LLOYD E. 5-I-
~~ANDERSON, R.A. 23~~
 ANDROS, FRED W. 3-II-
 ANTELOPE, GEORGE W. 5-I-
~~ARMING, JIMMIE B. 1-II~~
~~ARMSTRONG, MANUEL R. 27~~
 ARNOLD, JOHN G. 2-II-
~~ARNOLD, THOMAS C. X Tr. 9-1~~
~~ARRINGTON, JAMES R. 3-II~~
 ARRICIA, FRANK B., JR. 1-II-
~~ARTRIDGE, W.H. X Tr. 9-1~~
 ARY, EUGENE O. 4-I-
 ASAL, OSCAR A. 2-II-
 ASH, U.S. 12-I-
~~ATWOOD, F.S. Tr. 8-21~~
 AUSTIN, CHALMER W. 5-I-
 AUSTIN, PAUL J. 2-I-
 BABER, J.W. 5-II-
 BAILLY, CHARLES A. 1-II-
~~BAILLY, J.H. X Tr. 9-1~~
 BAKER, ARTHUR B. 8-I-
 BAKER, RAYMOND E. 2-I-
 BALCONIS, HARRY J. Tr. 9-16
 BALS, JAMES E. 15-I-
 BALL, S. 13-I-
~~BALY, H.S. X Tr. 9-1~~
 BANNON, OLO 5-I-
 BATAVICK, ELIAS G. 1-II-
 BASKAM, GEORGE A. 7-I-
~~BARNLEY, SILVSTER 30~~
 BARNARD, RUFUS A., JR. 8-II-
~~BARNES, CLYDE A. 30~~
~~BARNES, HENDON W. X 5-I Tr. 9-25~~
~~BARNETT, JOHN B. X Tr. 9-1~~
~~BARNETT, ROBERT E. X 2-I Tr. 9-24~~
 BARNETT, CHARLES D. 3-I-
 BARTON, NEVILL L. 15-I-
 BARTON, ROBERT B. 7-II-
 BASS, THOMAS H. 1-II-
 BASS, W.F. 6-I-Jd. 9-5
~~BATES, ROBERT H. 27~~
~~BATE, HENRY J. Tr. 9-9~~
~~BATES, AMOS 21-II Tr. 9-24~~
 BEARD, JAMES W. 5-I-
 BECHING, MALVIN B. 1-II-
~~BECKER, F.H. Tr. 9-12~~
 BECHAFT, LEO T. 12-I-
 BEGAN, J.V. 13-I-
~~BEHRELL, ANLEY W. X Tr. 9-1~~
 BEHN, DELBERT E. 11-II-
~~BEHN, FRED S. X 10-I Tr. 9-29~~
 BEHRY, R.E. 5-II-
 BEGLEY, CARL 3-I-
~~BELL, EVERETT R. Tr. 9-12~~
~~BELL, F.S. 6-I Jd. 9-5 Tr. 9-25~~
~~BELL, JAMES S. X 11-II Tr. 9-24~~
~~BELL, JOHN HENRY 23~~
 BELLAIR, ARTHUR S., JR. 8-II-

BENNETT, ALEXANDER L. 1-I- Jd. 9-3
 BENNETT, LEE 11-I-
~~BENNETT, OWEN D. 27~~
~~BENNETT, W.S. X 5-I Tr. 9-28~~
 BEVENUE, W.D. 1-I- Jd. 9-3
 BEVOLDEN, CHESTER W. 3-I-
~~BIBBOLD, STANLEY 2-11~~
 BIRD, J.A. 14-I-
~~BLACE, JAMES B. X 2-II Tr. 9-29~~
 BLACKMAN, EARL L. 2-I-
 BLANDSHAW, WAYNE B. 15-I-
~~BLANCHETT, ROY J. X Tr. 9-1~~
~~BLANKI, STANLEY T. 30~~
~~BLISS, WILLIAM S. Tr. 9-12~~
 BLEWYARD, PHILLIP 14-I-
~~BO, JOHN 27~~
~~BOATWRIGHT, LLOYD L. 0-II~~
~~BOATWRIGHT, W.D. Russell D. 14-I~~
~~BOGACK, P. 5-II~~
~~BOHNER, HENRY Tr. 9-12~~
 BOSTNER, WILFRED F. 1-II-
 BOLLINGER, FRANK B. 11-II-
~~BOLTON, JOHN W. X 4-I Tr. 9-27~~
 BOND, W.F. 5-II-
 BONI, DANIEL J. 1-I-
 BONY, MELVIN C. 3-I-
 BORNERT, C.L. 5-II-
 BORDERS, KELLY S. 3-II-
 BOTTO, Alvey M. 14-I-
 BOTTCOFF, MARTIN E. 1-II-
~~BOWEN, MASON J. X 11-II Tr. 9-24~~
 BOUNDS, ERIC W. 4-I-
~~BOWEN, JAMES H. 10~~
~~BOWEN, ROY T. 27~~
~~BOYES, GEORGE H. X Tr. 9-2~~
 BOZEMAN, JACK M. 2-I-
~~BOZIC, FRED S. 17~~
 BRADY, G.C. 12-I-
 BRADSHAW, E.B. 13-I-
~~BRADSHAW, LOUIS J. 30~~
~~BRADY, WILLIAM I. X 3-I Tr. 9-24~~
~~BRANDT, STANLEY A. 10-I~~
~~BRANNON, WENDELL B. 3-II~~
 BRANNON, O.G. 12-I-
 BRANTLEY, BOY H. 9-I-
~~BRASH, JOE 27~~
 BRASWELL, J.L. 5-II-
 BRECHT, T.J. 11-I- Jd. 9-3
 BREWER, PAUL V., JR. 4-I-
 BREWER, WILLIAM T. 4-II-
 BRICKMAN, ALBERT H. 11-II-
~~BRIDGES, TALMADGE S. X Tr. 9-1~~
 BRIGGS, EARL E. 8-I-
~~BRIGGS, H.L. X Tr. 9-1~~
 BRIGHAM, ROBERT S., JR. 1-II-
~~BRILL, A. 27~~
 BRISCOE, LAWRENCE L. 11-I-
 BRODERHAUSEN, JOHN W. 11-I-
 BROSKOSKI, C.S. 12-I-
~~BROSSEAU, DONALD I. Tr. 9-12~~
~~BROWDER, L.M. Leonard M. 14-I~~
~~BROWN, ANDY S. X Tr. 9-2~~
 BROWN, C.S. 13-I-
~~BROWN, LESLIE L. 10-I~~
 BROWN, NORMAN R. 11-II-
~~BROWN, ROBERT J. Tr. 9-12~~
 BROWN, W.L. 5-II-
 BRUNFELZ, Harry 14-I-
~~BRUNER, CHARLES A. 6-I~~
 BRUNO, Charles C. 14-I-
 BRUNTON, ROBERT D. 6-I-
~~BRUNY, CHARLES L. 22~~
 BRYAN, J.M. 13-I-
~~BRYANT, CHARLES J. 27~~
 BUSTNER, ALBERT F. 3-II-
~~BUTLER, JOHN I. 21~~
~~BUTTS, JOHN 2-I~~
 BUTTS, JOHN Died 9-8

FAIS, ALVIN H. 11-I-

HORDON, EDWARD F. 11-I-

-1- 21 Ext. 1st
 -3- 23 72
 Tr. 9-12
 Tr. 9-12

" ~~WALKER, EDWARD E.~~ 7-II
 " WALKER, STANLEY E. 7-II
 " WALKER, RICHARD H. 11-I
 " WALKER, RICHARD H. 2-II
 " ~~WALKER, WILLIAM~~ 2-II
 " WALKER, J.E. * Tr. 9-1
 " VAN, CHARLES E. 7-II
 " VAN CAMP, H.W. 13-I
 " VANDERLIP, R.J. 10-I Jd. 9-8
 " VAN IN WAGEN, EDGAR 12-II
 " ~~VAN SICKLE, J.C.~~ * Tr. 9-8
 " VATER, JOSEPH A. 2-II
 " VAUGHN, HERMAN R. Tr. 9-18
 " VAN WINKLE, F.L. 12-I
 " VOTAN, WILLIAM J. 8-I
 " VOYAK, JOSEPH 5-I
 " WACKERLAST, FRANCIS L. Tr. 9-18
 " WALDEN, RALPH W. 7-II
 " ~~WALLACE, IRA D.~~ 8-I
 " WALLER, RALPH L. 5-I
 " ~~WALTER, DEAN F. 2-2~~ 9-II
 " WALTERS, C.S. 12-I
 " WALTERS, K.S. 12-I
 " ~~WARD, HARVIN D.~~ * Tr. 9-8
 " ~~WARD, S.J. 2-1~~ 5-II
 " WARREN, D.T. 5-II
 " WASCOM, M.L. 1-I Jd. 9-8
 " ~~WATSON, W. 2-1~~ 5-II
 " WATSON, L.S. Tr. 9-18
 " WEAVER, C.J. 10-I Jd. 9-8
 " ~~WEBB, G.D.~~ 12-I
 " WEIGEL, D.R. 12-I
 " WEIGEL, ROBERT P. 2-I
 " WEISS, GEORGE W. 11-I
 " ~~WELCH, CHARLES L.~~ * 7-I Tr. 9-29
 " WELLSINGTON, ROY E. Tr. 9-18
 " ~~WELLS, ARTHUR 2-1~~ 11-I
 " ~~WELLS, A.S.~~ 5-II
 " WHITS, G.D. * 12-I Tr. 9-25
 " WHITTINGTON, CLARENCE H. 11-II
 " WILCOX, WILFRED H., Jr. * 3-I Tr. 9-24
 " WILKINS, WILSON H. 5-I Tr. 9-25
 " ~~WILK, BILL~~ 12-II Tr. 9-29
 " WILLIAMS, CHESTER 3-I
 " ~~WILLIAMS, G.L.~~ * 12-I Tr. 9-25
 " WILLIAMS, JOHN D. 2-II
 " ~~WILLIAMS, JAMES O.~~ 6-I Jd. 8-12
 " ~~WILLIAMS, LAWRENCE L. 2-1~~ 5-I
 " ~~WILLIAMS, OTTIS O.~~ * Tr. 9-8
 " WILLIAMSON, LEE B. 11-II
 " WILLIAMSON, VERNON J. 11-I
 " ~~WILLS, CARL A. 2-1~~ 7-II
 " WILSON, ARTHUR A. 2-I
 " WILSON, ROBERT A. 2-I
 " WILSON, THOMAS F. * Tr. 9-1
 " ~~WILSON, WILLIAM, JR.~~ 1-I Tr. 9-24
 " ~~WINDER, RICHARD T.~~ 6-II
 " WINTNER, CHRIS H. 4-II
 " WIPHAV, JAMES J. 4-II
 " ~~WODA, S.A.~~ * 12-I Tr. 9-25
 " ~~WOLFORD, CLEM L. 2-1~~ 11-I
 " WOLD, LYNN E. 11-I
 " WOLPERT, FERDINAND J. 3-II
 " WOODSON, J. 13-I
 " WOODY, W.O. 12-I
 " ~~WOODSON, CURTIS I.~~ 3-II
 " WORLEY, O.D. 12-I Jd. 8-12
 " ~~WRIGHT, A.E.~~ 12-I
 " ~~WRIGHT, A.J.~~ * Tr. 9-8
 " WRIGHT, GRAHAM S. 5-I
 " WRIGHT, STEWART 3-II
 " ~~WYNN, SAUND T.~~ 4-II
 " YACER, CLARENCE L., JR. 12-II
 " ~~YAKOPCIC, GEORGE L.~~ Tr. 9-18

" YAKOPCIC, GEORGE L. Tr. 9-18
 " YAKOPCIC, GEORGE L. Tr. 9-18
 " YALE, JOHN T. 9-I Tr. 9-18
 " YASSEN, ERMINIO L. 1-II
 " YARRA, ROSEBEL S. 2-I
 " YEOMAN, LEO G. 4-II
 " YOUNG, LEONARD S. 15-I
 " YOVETICH, JOHN M. 1-I
 " ZELWICK, A. 5-II
 " ZEPPOSKI, J.D. 12-I
 " ~~ZUMWALT, JAMES L.~~ 4-II

10
131

" PATIS, ALVIN H. 11-I

" GORDON, ROBERT T. 11-I

Est. A. Professor

~~PIPPS, RALPH H.~~ 10-I
~~PIATT, ROBERT T.~~ 1-I
~~PLYMALS, CECIL A.~~ 15-I
~~POLIDERO, L.M.~~ 5-I-Jd.9-5
~~POPE, DALE~~ 9-I
~~PORTER, F.S.~~ 14-I
~~PORTER, FRED~~ 1-II
~~PRATER, OLIVE J.~~ 3-II
~~PUCK, HARRY G.~~ Tr.9-18
~~PYSHER, NORMAN S.~~ 11-I
~~QUINTERO, J.O.~~ 5-II
~~RABY, ARTHUR J.~~ 6-II
~~RAGLAND, J.D.~~ 5-I-Jd.9-5
~~RATHJEN, RUBEN O.~~ 11-I
~~RAY, JOHN H.~~ 3-II
~~REAM, GLENN G.~~ 7-II
~~REDDING, RAYMOND~~ 5-I
~~REDSHAW, WARD F.~~ 3-II
~~REED, DAVID S.~~ 1-I
~~REES, ARTHUR~~ Tr.9-21
~~REINI, FERNO E.~~ 10-I Tr.9-29
~~REYES, JAMES B.~~ 3-I
~~RIDDER, FRANK B.~~ Tr.9-18
~~RIDDLE, ROY L.~~ 15-I
~~RISCK, WILLIAM G.~~ Tr.9-21
~~RILEY, JOHN R.~~ 1-II
~~ROBBINS, WILLIAM A.~~ 6-I
~~ROBERTS, WILLIAM K.~~ 2-I
~~ROBINSON, Frank Franklin~~ 11-I
~~ROBINSON, V.S.~~ Tr.9-1
~~ROBINSON, ROBERT L.~~ 10-I
~~ROCCO, JOHN B.~~ 3-I
~~RODEN, JOHN J.~~ 3-II
~~ROESSLEY, ROBERT R.~~ Tr.9-18
~~ROGERS, W.W.~~ 12-I
~~ROHS, NICHOLAS T.~~ 11-I
~~ROLAND, LES R.~~ Tr.9-1
~~ROMAN, LEO R.~~ 1-I
~~ROMERO, AMADO~~ 10-I
~~ROSE, DENVER R.~~ 3-I
~~ROSENBERG, K.R.~~ Tr.9-1
~~ROWELL, RALPH W.~~ 11-I
~~ROY, ALBERT L.~~ 2-II
~~RUBA, MATTHIAS M.~~ 1-II
~~RUBY, HOWARD J.~~ 8-II
~~RUSH, JOHN W.~~ 11-II
~~RUSHING, JAMES C.~~ 1-II
~~RUSSIE, L.W.~~ 6-I Jd.9-12
~~RYAN, BOY I.~~ 12-II Tr.9-29
~~RYAN, WOODROW F.~~ 5-I
~~SALAS, E.D.~~ 6-I Jd.9-5
~~SALAS, ELIAS~~ 3-II
~~SALAS, MARTIN D.~~ 1-II
~~SALASAR, JOHN A.~~ 5-I
~~SANBERS, REX~~ 11-II
~~SANDERSON, A.E.~~ Tr.9-1
~~SARTY, WILLIAM W.~~ 1-I
~~BATTERFIELD, HOWARD W.~~ Tr.9-1
~~SCHAEFFER, MONROE D.B.~~ Tr.9-2
~~SCHASRL, ROBERT C.~~ 5-I
~~SCHAUB, J.~~ 11-I-Jd.9-3
~~SCHIAPPICCI, C.~~ 12-I
~~SCHISONE, JOSEPH G.~~ 10-I
~~SCHOLTES, CHARLES I.~~ 1-II
~~SCHMIDT, CHARLES W.~~ 3-II 8-II
~~SCHOTT, EDWARD B.~~ Tr.9-1
~~SCHULTZ, DELBERT I.~~ Tr.9-2
~~SCHUSTER, RUDOLPH W.~~ 7-II
~~SCHWAB, CHARLES F.~~ 6-I-Jd.8-12
~~SCHWARTZ, LEON~~ 6-I Jd.8-12
~~SEARCY, IRLS D.~~ 5-I
~~SEARS, W. WRENCE S.~~ 8-II
~~SECKINGER, WILLIAM O.~~ 2-II
~~SEEMAN, WARE~~ Tr.9-2
~~SEENA, FERNANDO~~ 4-I

~~SHAW, GLENN L.~~ 11-I
~~SHANNON, FRANK G.~~ 9-I
~~SHAW, HARRY H.~~ 11-II
~~SHELTON, RAYMOND J.~~ 3-I
~~SHILBERT, CLIFFORD~~ Tr.9-1
~~SHORT, BILLY B.~~ 7-I
~~SHUBIN, PETE A.~~ 6-I
~~SHUFFETT, OMAR L.~~ 3-II
~~SIEGEL, SAMUEL H.~~ 1-I Tr.9-24
~~SISCO, ELBERT~~ 10-I
~~SISCO, GUY H.~~ 7-II
~~SLATER, ELLIS W.~~ Tr.9-21
~~SWEIGER, ELLIOTT J.~~ 10-I Tr.9-29
~~SMITH, A.E.~~ 12-I
~~SMITH, C.H.~~ 6-I Jd.9-5
~~SMITH, GEORGE J.~~ 15-I Tr.9-24
~~SMITH, E.H.~~ Tr.9-1
~~SMITH, B.H.~~ 13-I
~~SMITH, HARVEY A.~~ 5-I
~~SMITH, WOODROW W.~~ 1-II
~~SMITH, WALTER A.~~ 5-I
~~SNELSEN, CHARLES L.~~ 12-II
~~SNOW, THOMAS D.~~ 4-II 8-II
~~SONDERGAARD, ALBERT~~ 3-II
~~SORENSEN, ALFRED H.~~ 8-II
~~SORTLAND, SAM~~ 11-II
~~SPEARS, I.W.~~ 12-I
~~SPOON, EMANUEL S.~~ 4-II
~~SPOTTS, RUSSELL D.~~ Tr.9-18
~~SPURLOCK, O.L.~~ 1-I Jd.9-8
~~STAFFORD, LOUIS F.~~ 5-I
~~STALWY, JAMES F.~~ 4-II
~~STAMBAUGH, MELVIN J.~~ 4-II
~~STANDIFER, DAVID G.~~ 5-I
~~STANLEY, ANDREW J., JR.~~ 12-II
~~STANTON, GEORGE H.~~ 9-I
~~STECKER, MATTHEW~~ 9-I
~~STENZEL, GERALD O.~~ 11-I
~~STEPPER, VERNONT~~ 8-I
~~STEINER, J.K.~~ 12-I
~~STEVENS, DONIS~~ 6-I
~~STILLWELL, ROBERT H.~~ 12-II
~~STINSON, J.W.~~ 13-I
~~STONY, WILLIAM G.~~ 1-I
~~STOUT, JOHN I.~~ 8-I
~~STROMPOLIS, J.T.~~ 10-I-Jd.9-8
~~STRUBLE, Edwin C.~~ 14-I
~~SUTTON, DELBERT H.~~ 4-I
~~SURBER, WILLIAM E.~~ Tr.9-1
~~SUTTON, RAYMOND~~ 4-I
~~SWEENEY, KERMIT P.~~ 2-I
~~SWICKARD, WILLIAM E.~~ 15-I
~~TANNISHILL, J.C.~~ 13-I
~~TAYLOR, ALBERT M.~~ 11-II
~~TAYLOR, WILLIAM R.~~ 3-II
~~TELLEZ, HENRY F.~~ 1-I
~~TERRAVECCHIA, A.~~ 12-I
~~THAMES, LAWRENCE A.~~ 6-I
~~THORP, W.K.~~ 13-I
~~THOMAS, ELROY~~ 3-II
~~THOMAS, HENRY L.~~ 8-I
~~THOMASSON, B.~~ Tr.9-18
~~THOMPSON, JAMES R.~~ 8-I
~~THOMPSON, TORVELD A.~~ 11-II Tr.9-24
~~THOMPSON, WAYNE B.~~ 5-I
~~TRUETT, MANDEL~~ 4-II
~~TITUS, GEORGE, JR.~~ 1-II
~~TOLMAN, JARON W.~~ Tr.9-18
~~TURKELSON, WALLACE E.~~ 8-I
~~TOVAR, ALEX E.~~ 4-I
~~TRACY, G.D.~~ Tr.9-18
~~TRANBERG, V.~~ 5-II
~~TRANHAM, G.L.~~ 12-I
~~TRENT, JAMES W.~~ 2-I
~~TRICE, BLOWNT G.~~ 4-II
~~TROUT, ROBERT A.~~ 6-I

~~FATLS, ALVIN H.~~ 11-I
 77

GORDON, ROBERT F. 11-I
 Est. A. G. G. G. G.

NAME	DATE	NAME	DATE
LOPEZ, R.	12-I	MORSE, JAMES J.	3-I
LOPEZ, GEORGE C.	2-II	MORSEHEAD, J.W.	12-I
LOPEZ, MARTIN E.	2-II	MORGAN, CORNELL D.	4-I
LOPEZ, M.L.	5-II	MORGAN, CLYDE L.	12-II
" LOPEZ, R.	12-I	" MORGAN, LUTHER C.	3-I
" LORENZ, RAYMOND R.	9-I	" MORGAN, OTTO C.	1-II
LORENZ, FELIX D. 27	2-I	" MORRISON, CHARLES D.	6-II
" LUMLEY, EARL	11-II	" MORSE, HARRY H.	7-II
LUTON, MURRAY B.	Tr. 9-8	" MORTON, GECIL R.	1-I
" LYNDS, THOMAS R.	15-I	" MORTON, W.H.	5-II
" MACHOLL, LOUIS G.	10-I	" MULLEN, ROBERT L.	6-I
" MACKOWSKI, JOHN J.	3-I	" MUNSON, CHARLES E.	1-I
" MAESTAS, MANUEL	10-I	" MURPHY, WILLIAM P.	3-II
MAEOLICH, J. 21	5-II	" MURRAY, REVILLO A.	8-II
" MAIONE, KENNETH D.	Tr. 9-18	MURRELL, WILLIAM W.	2-I 11-27
" MANNIX, PETER B.	Tr. 9-18	" MASCOS, HARRY E.	Tr. 9-8
" MARK, M.A.	Tr. 9-1	" NELSON, EDWARD F.	8-I
" MARCH, S.J.	Died 8-6	" NELSON, JOHN V.	Tr. 9-18
MARSHALL, PAUL H.	8-II	" NEWSOME, ROSS E. 27	5-I
" MARTELLS, HAROLD D.	6-II	" NEWSOME, O.B.	12-I
MARTIN, A.J.	Tr. 9-1	NEWTON, BLAKE	3-II
" MARTIN, G.L.	12-I Jd. 9-5	" NICHOLS, GUSTAVE J.	1-II
MARTIN, HARVEY L. 12	7-II	" NICHOLSON, GEORGE W. 27	5-I
MARTIN, WILLIAM G.	2-II	" NIELSON SUSUENE	9-II Tr. 9-24
" MASON, JOHN H.	10-I	" NOEKE, WILLIAM G.	10-I
MASSINGILL, H.S. 21	3-II	" NOLAN, DELBERT E.	Tr. 9-18
" MATHES, JAMES L.	Died 9-24	" MORRIS, CHARLES H. 22	7-II
" MAC ARTHUR, DOUGLAS J.	7-II	" OBEL, LEO B.	7-II
MC CABE, JOHN M. 23	7-II	" OESTREICH, V.E.	5-II
" MC CAFFREY, RANDELLS J.	8-II	" OXFIELD, JAMES W.	10-I
" MC CALL, DEAN W.	7-II	OGLESBY, J.W.	Tr. 9-8
" MC CLINTOCK, E.R.	12-I	" OLSON, ARCHIE L.	1-II
" MC CLOUD, SIMON	5-I	" OLSON, EDWIN W.	Tr. 9-18
" MC CLURE, CHESTER R.	1-I	" OSTROM, ROBERT P.	6-I
MC CORTS, JOHN J.	Tr. 9-18	" OVERCASH, ALTON V.	12-II
" MC GRAY, ARCHIE E.	2-I	" PABLO, J.A. 21	5-II
" MC DERMOTT, NORMAN J.	2-II	" PAGE, ROBERT E.	11-II
" MC PAUL, FRANK L.	2-I	" PADILLA, J.	12-I
" MC OEE, JOHN T.	5-I	" PAGAN, K.G.	12-I
" MC INTOSH, P.	5-II	" PAGE, WICKIE J.	Tr. 9-1
MC KANSON, JACK J.	10-I	" PALANUK, EMIL W.	8-II
" MC KEE, HAROLD	5-I	" PENNINGTON, MARVIN S. JR. 27	12-II Tr. 9-29
MC WILLIAM, MORRIS W.	11-I Tr. 9-25	" PARCHOMCZYK, M.	12-I
" MC MURTHIE, T.J.	5-II	" PARKER, CLIFFORD P.	11-I
" MC TIGUS, J.J.	5-II	PARKER, DELBERT L.	7-I
MC WILLIAMS, CARL H. 23	4-II	" PARKER, HARMON O.	4-II
MEINWART, FRED A.	6-I	" PARKER, H.L.	13-I
" MENOZZI, HARRY A.	2-II	PARKE, KENNETH R. 27	5-I
" MERCER, CLIFFORD A.	7-I	" PARROTT, GEORGE V.	8-II
" MENNIFIELD, RICHARD J.	7-II	" PARUZINSKI, JOHN J.	1-II
MERRITT, G.W.	12-I Tr. 9-25	" PATLAJA, M.	Died 8-15
" METZLER, CLINTON D.	5-I	" PATMAN, L.E.	12-I
" MIDKIFF, J.H.	Tr. 9-1	" PATRICK, PHILLIP B.	Tr. 9-8
" MILLER, CLARENCE E.	2-I	" PAUL, EDWARD J.	3-II
MILLER, D.	6-I Jd. 9-5	" PAUL, PHILLIP C.	2-II
" MILLER, DENZIL D.	9-I	PAVONE, LOUIS 24	1-I
" MILLER, ELLSWORTH W.	2-I	" PENROD, WILLIAM T.	2-I
" MILLER, JULIUS J.	6-II	" PERALTA, LEO G.	10-I
" MILLER, JOHN W.	2-I	" PERDUE, BENTON B.	1-II
MILLER, KENNETH R.	3-II	" PEROGA, FELIPE	Tr. 9-18
MILLER, I.	12-I	" PERNY, WILBUR W.	2-I
MILLER, WAYNE I. 27	8-II	" PESCHEL, RUFUS C.	3-I
" MILLER, P.H.	13-I	PESEK, J.A.	5-II
" MINGER, DALE T.	8-II	" PETERS, SAMUEL L.	3-I
MINTON, GLEN C.	10-I	" PETERSON, CLIFFORD G.	Tr. 9-8
" MIRABAL, I.	Tr. 9-18	" PETERSON, HARTMAN J.	6-II
" MIRABAL, JOHN J.	6-I	" PETERSON, JOHN W.	Tr. 9-18
" MIRANDO, Fr. Pasquale P. 14-I	14-I	" PETERSON, ROBERT W.	12-II
" MOFFAT, J.R.	12-I	" PETRUZZELA, ALEXANDER F.	6-I
" MOLESNUS, LEWIS W.	10-I	" PHILLIPS, ALTON C.	4-II
" MONTOYA, ROGER H.	4-II	" PHILPOTT, CHESTER A.	9-I
" MOONEY, HAROLD	11-II	" PIERCE, B.S., JR.	12-I
" MOORE, CLARENCE R.	10-I	HILLSBURY, EARL G.	Tr. 9-18
MOORE, JAMES J. 27	6-2 84-8-12	HILSON, WILLIAM H.	Tr. 9-8
		HOLCOMB, JOHN J.	2-II
		" PREANS, Joseph W.	11-II

PAULS, ALVIN H. 11-I
 GORDON, ROBERT F. 11-I
 4-18
 3-23
 73
 11-1

PRIVATES, U.S. ARMY (CONTINUED)

PVT DAVIS, BRADY	4-I	Tr. 9-18
" DAVIS, CRVILLE I.	5-I	
" DAVIS, RICHARD 22	8-II	
" DAVIS, RALPH G.	4-I	
" DAVIS, BONIA B.	4-II	
" DAVIS, THOMAS J.	3-I	
" DAVIS, WILLIAM W.	8-II	
" DAYTON, EUGENE E.	4-I	7-9-29
" DES, GEORGE H.	8-II	
" DEFFENBAUGH, JOSEPH B.	Tr. 9-8	
" DEHR, BERT W.	2-I	
" DELAHARNE, LLOYD J.	4-II	
" DE LAURENTIS, DANTE A.	3-I	Jd. 8-18
" DELMAYER, JAMES E.	3-I	
" DELIA MALVA, JOSEPH A.	1-II	
" DEPANIAN, HENRY H.	Tr. 9-18	
" DI PASQUALE, FRANK J.	1-I	
" DEREGGIA, CHRIS J.	2-I	
" DEVEREAUX, ROBERT W.	Tr. 9-21	
" DEVOLT, ROBERT L.	6-I	
" DICKIE, JOHN, JR.	7-II	
" DINNEEN, GLEN J.	2-I	
" DINNEEN, LLOYD R.	15-I	
" DOSIA, ALEXANDER	6-I	
" DUBOIS, PAUL A.	10-I	7-7-29
" DODSON, JOSEPH G.	6-I	
" DOMINQUEZ, FRANK M.	1-I	
" DOOLY, FRANK E.		Tr. 9-18
" DORING, CHARLES T.	6-I	
" DOBZY, W.A.	12-I	
" DOWELL, D.A.	5-II	
" DOWERS, A.K.	5-II	
" DOWNARD, RAYMOND H.	2-I	
" DRAKE, ROY M.	3-II	
" DUCKWORTH, W.P.	12-I	
" DUDEN, ELMER A.	11-II	
" DUGAN, LEONARD W.	11-I	
" DUNNING, CLAYTON C.	3-I	
" DUNPHY, DICK C.	8-I	
" DUPUIS, CHARLES F.	1-I	
" DURAN, GREGORY D. 26	4-I	
" DURDEN, JACK P.	4-I	
" DURHAM, DONALD W. 20	1-II	
" DWORSHOK, VERNON G.	2-I	
" DYER, CARL S.	8-I	
" EAGLE, EDWIN J.	4-I	
" EARNEST, JOHN V.	12-II	
" ECKARDT, ARTHUR H. 15	8-II	
" ECKLEY, VERDIE W.	11-I	
" EDGEBROCK, MALVILLE J. 26	3-I	
" EDLUND, ROBERT E.	1-I	
" EDMAN, C.D.	5-II	
" EDMISTON, ELLSWORTH L.	2-I	
" EDMONDS, WILLIAM J.	3-I	
" EDWARDS, JOHN O.	15-I	
" EDWARDS, WILLIAM D.	11-II	
" EIDER, WARREN G.	7-II	
" ELLIOTT, CARL E.	3-II	
" ELLIOTT, DANIEL W.	2-II	
" ELLIOTT, LEWIS H. 26	3-I	
" ELLIS, E.E.	10-I	Tr. 9-1 Jd. 9-8
" ELLIS, HENRY G.	4-I	
" ELLIS, SAMUEL S. 20	1-II	
" ELMORE, E.O.	13-I	
" ELMORE, WILTON G. 26	11-II	
" ELMS, JOHN T.	2-I	
" SMITZ, ALEX	12-II	
" ENRIGHT, RAYMOND B.	8-II	
" EPES, R. 26	13-I	
" ERICH, GEORGE H.	11-II	
" ERICKSON, ERVIN A.	1-II	
" ESSEL, DAVID G. 21	9-II	
" ESTES, J.W.		Tr. 9-1
" EVANZIK, JOSEPH W.	4-II	
" EVANS, DAVID W.	9-I	
" EVANS, JAMES E.	11-I	
" EVANS, SIDNEY W.	1-I	
" EVERTS, REGINALD D.	4-I	
" FAIS, ALVIN H.	11-I	

PVT FAIR, NAUBERT I.	8-II	
" FELDT, JOHN	Tr. 9-18	
" FARRISTER, LUTHER A.	1-II	
" FULKERSON, JOSEPH F.	5-I	
" FAYAL, HERMAN E. 26	3-I	
" FELDT, S.P. Dwight F.	14-I	
" FERGUSON, JOE R.	3-II	
" FERRELL, R.T. Roland T.	14-I	
" FISLEY, CARL D.	3-II	
" FINDLEY, DONALD P.	11-II	
" FINKELSTEIN, LEONARD	7-II	
" FIRL, B.L.	12-I	
" FISH, ROBERT L.	1-I	
" FLECK, ANTON T.	Tr. 9-1	
" FLEMING, E.J.	13-I	
" FLEMING, FRED W.	4-II	
" FLETCHER, HOUSTON E.	11-II	Tr. 9-24
" FLETCHER, W.T. Kirk S.	14-I	
" FLIPPEN, THEODORE M.	3-I	
" FLORES, BENEDICT A.	Tr. 9-18	
" FLOWERS, TRAVIS W.	5-I	
" FOSTER, HENRY B.	11-I	
" FOSTER, WILLIAM M.	11-II	
" FOURNIER, CLARENCE D.	6-II	
" FREE, EDWARD J.	1-II	Jd. 9-8
" FOWLER, E.S.	5-II	
" FREEMAN, H.E. 22	5-II	
" FREEMAN, E.S.	12-I	Tr. 9-26
" FRAY, NORMAN F.	12-II	
" FRISS, LORENZO S.	10-I	
" FRIESE, R.S.	13-I	
" FRISCH, HAROLD J.	8-I	
" FULPS, GORDON G.	Jd. 8-12	Tr. 9-8
" FYKE, WILLIAM L.	2-II	
" GAITAN, THOMAS	15-I	
" GAJARDI, FRED V.	10-I	
" GALLER, A.H. 22	5-II	
" GALLAGHER, JOHN T.	2-I	
" GALLEGOS, MOSES R. 26	6-II	
" GALUSHA, LAWRENCE F.	2-I	
" GAMBILL, J.S.		Died 8-9
" GANDY, CARL D.	2-I	
" GANES, ROBERT W.	6-II	7-9-29
" GANNON, CHARLES F.	5-I	Jd. 8-12
" GANT, LeRoy	2-I	
" GARDA, ERNEST	2-II	
" GARCIA, S.T.	13-I	
" GARDNER, L.S. 26	5-I	Jd. 9-8
" GARIAND, JOSEPH M.	15-I	
" GARNER, JOHN E.	3-II	
" GARR, CARL S.	11-II	Tr. 9-24
" GARRETT, O.D.	Tr. 9-1	
" GARRISON, JOHN S.	Tr. 9-1	
" GARCIA, PEDRO G.	3-I	
" GASSAWAY, PETER G.	15-I	
" GASTELUM, A.J.	13-I	
" GAWITT, CLARENCE A.	4-II	7-9-29
" GAWITT, CLIFFORD J.	3-II	
" GAUGH, ROBERT G. 20	8-I	
" GEBBENS, G.L. 22	5-II	
" GENTNER, ERWIN P.	5-I	
" GEORGE, JACK A.	11-I	
" GIANNAKIHO, A.M.	12-I	
" GIBBS, A.R.	Tr. 9-1	
" GIBSON, HAROLD H.	11-II	Jd. 9-8
" GIESE, WALTER H.	3-I	
" GILBERT, D.A.	5-II	
" GILBERT, JAMES A.	15-I	
" GILBERT, R.C.	Tr. 9-1	
" GIOIA, JOHN J.	5-II	Jd. 9-8
" GIPPINS, VENARD J.	Tr. 9-8	
" GLOWACKY, PETER	11-II	7-9-29
" GOAD, G.W.	Tr. 9-1	
" GONZALES, BENNY W.	2-II	
" GOODS, JOSEPH D.	4-II	7-9-29
" GOODMAN, PHILLIP P.	3-I	
" GOODROW, J.S.	12-I	
" GOODWIN, WILLIAM H.	1-II	
" GORDON, ROBERT F.	11-I	

Tr. 9-1

PRIVATES, U.S. ARMY (CONTINUED)

PVT GOTTSMALK, EMAN O.	11-II		PVT HAWKINS, DONALD	12-II	Tr. 9-29
" GOULD, ERIC D.	4-II		" HAWLEY, LOUIS J.	11-I	
" GOZZO, JOSEPH S. 24	1-I		" HAWYLUK, STANLEY E.	1-II	
" GRABOSKI, C.J.	13-I		" HAYME, BILL B., JR.	11-II	
" GRAMAM, GEORGE R.	9-I		" HAYMES, HOWARD D.	11-II	
" GRANT, JAMES C.	2-I		" HAYSLER, LOUIS A.	11-I	
" GRAVE, CHARLES F., JR.	12-II		" HAYES, OTIS H.	3-II	
" GRAVES, DARWIN L.	4-I		" HAYWOOD, J.F.	12-I	
" GRAWE, WILFRED B.	6-II		" HEARD, WILLIAM W.	Tr. 9-3	
" GRAY, VERT H.	Tr. 9-18		" HEARIN, W.G.	Tr. 9-1	
" GRAYSON, BEN	10-I		" HIGGINSON, J.J.	5-II	
" GREGO, A.C.	12-I		" HINDZ, RODGER R.	1-II	
" GREENISH, COLEMAN D.	Tr. 9-18		" HENDERSON, JOSEPH P.	11-II	Tr. 9-24
" GREENWAY, VIRGIN H.	11-I		" HENDERSON, ROSS S.	15-I	
" GREENE, DON E.	Tr. 9-18		" HENDRICK, WILLIAM E.	3-II	
" GREGG, WILLIAM M.	12-II		" HENDRIX, JAMES B. 20	1-II	
" GREGWELL, MARLEY L.	11-I		" HENNESSY, THOMAS H. 26	3-I	
" GRIFFEN, BEN T.	3-II		" HENRY, DONALD F. 26	3-I	
" GRIFFIN C.S.	12-I		" HENNESSY, ROBERT C. 22	11-I	
" GRIFFIN, HERBERT C. 24	3-I		" HENNING, WALTER H.	8-I	
" GRIFFIN, NORMAN B.	1-II		" HERNANDEZ, O.T.	Tr. 9-18	
" GRIFFITH, CHARLES	12-I		" HERRIC, WALTER A., JR.	1-II	
" GRIFFITH, EDWARD F.	8-I		" HERRON, DUANE	11-I	
" GRIFFITH, RALPH E.	1-II		" HESTER, W.H.	12-I	
" GRIFFITHS, C.E.	12-I		" HETZEL, H.H.	Tr. 9-8	
" GRIFFITHS, RAY	11-I		" HIBBARD, JAMES E.	12-II	
" GRIMSLEY, JEAN F. 30	1-II		" HICKEY, CHARLES J.	11-I	
" GROBE, WILLIAM C. 23	7-II		" HILL, GEORGE S.	12-II	1918
" GROVES, HARRY C.	8-II		" HILL, CHARLES R.	3-II	
" GRUBBS, PAUL L.	12-II		" HILL, SAMUEL J.	Tr. 9-1	
" GRUBER, PAUL R.	13-II		" HILLIKER, W.S.	13-I	
" GRUBIN, CODY H. 23	13-II		" HILSHORST, ARTHUR I.	7-I	
" GRUBIN, JOHN T. 22	13-II		" HINGHAM, ERNEST L.	12-II	
" GUAJARDO, JULIAN F.	4-I		" HINKLE, VIRGIL L.	2-II	
" GUCCIONE, CHARLES J.	15-I		" HINSON, ODIS J.	1-I	
" GUST, G.	13-I		" HINZ, Mr. Ralph J.	14-I	
" HAGGERTY, JAMES A.	15-I		" HIONEDES, NICHOLAS	11-II	
" HAHN, EUGENE C.	1-I		" HIRSHFIELD, HUGH D.	1-I	
" HAIGWOOD, JOHN H.	6-I		" HORAK, J.	11-I	Tr. 9-1 Jd. 9-8
" HAINESWORTH, HENRY L.	Tr. 9-18		" HORNS, ARCHIE	Tr. 9-1	
" HALE, ALFRED A.	Tr. 9-1		" HORNE, PENNY F. 26	5-II	Jd. 9-8
" HALPER, PAUL E.	15-I		" HOFMEISTER, LEO	1-II	
" HALL, DANIEL C.	1-II		" HOGAN, R.L.	Tr. 9-1	
" HALL, ELTON S.	3-II		" HOLDER, DANIEL H.	15-I	
" HALL, FARLEY B.	8-II		" HOLEK, ALEXANDER	Jd. 3-12 Tr. 9-3	
" HALL, IRVING 22	11-I		" HOLLINGSWORTH, JAMES L.	2-II	
" HALL, JOHN A.	7-I	Jd. 3-12	" HOLMA, LEONARD S.	15-I	
" HALL, J.R.	14-I		" HOLMES, CHARLES A.	1-I	
" HALL, K.G.	7-I	Jd. 9-5	" HOLSAPPLE, DONALD E.	8-I	
" HALL, RAY C.	4-I		" HOOD, D.D.	12-I	
" HALL, W.	13-I		" HOPKINS, T.	Tr. 9-9	
" HALVORSEN, LESLIE A.	15-I		" HORNBACK, E.Z.	12-I	
" HAMILTON, SAM E.	8-I		" HORTON, F.W.	8-I	
" HAMBRICK, WILBURN H.	8-II		" HORTON, ERVIN D.	12-II	
" HAMBY, WILLIAM C.	1-I	Tr. 9-1 Jd. 9-8	" HORTIGAN, KENNETH H.	15-I	
" HAMBOND, JAMES F.	12-II		" HOUSEMAN, JOHN G.	1-I	
" HAMBORS, VANNIE W. 20	1-II		" HOWARD, BENNY	6-II	
" HAMPTON, DONALD D.	3-I		" HOWARD, SCOTT	6-II	
" HANCOCK, JACK H.	15-I		" HOWARD, S.P. Frederick T. 14-I		
" HAND, J.W. 23	5-II		" HOWARD, JEAN S. 23	7-II	
" HANDELIN, JAMES A. 22	15-I		" HOWELL, J.A.	Died 3-10	
" HANHINK, HARN	3-II		" HOWELL, J.B.	13-I	
" HANSEN, WENDALL E. 23	2-II		" HUBBARD, CHARLES M.	8-II	
" HANSON, RICHARD C.	11-II	Tr. 9-4	" HUBER, JAMES T.	6-II	
" HANSON, RICHARD L.	Tr. 9-18		" HUBNER, ARTHUR S.	3-II	
" HANSON, ROBERT L.	1-I		" HUGHES, CHARLES W.	Tr. 9-1	
" HARBERTS, GEORGE L.	11-II		" HULSEY, HEX E.	9-I	
" HARRINGTON, WILLIS H.	11-I		" HUMES, DONALD T.	11-II	
" HARRIS, CHARLES H. 23	8-II		" HUNTER, ED G.	11-I	
" HARRIS, W.L.	13-I		" HURST, HARRY H.	6-II	
" HASKACKER, CLIVE E. 24	4-I		" HUTCHINSON, STEPHEN D.	2-II	
" HARTIN, ROBERT T.	8-I		" INGHAM, ROBERT E.	11-I	
" HARTLEY, EDWARD L.	2-I		" INGALLS, ARTHUR L.	6-II	
" HARTMAN, EDWARD J.	2-II		" ISKRAL, "K" "E"	10-I	Jd. 3-12
" HARVEY, PERSHING H.	2-I		" ISON, RAYMOND	11-II	Tr. 9-4
" HASS, JOSEPH	4-II		" ISEY, FRANKIE L.	1-I	
" HATON, R.M. H.	15-I		" IRVIN, CHESSLEY H.	4-I	
" HATCH, J.B.	Tr. 9-2		" JACKSON, WOODROW W.	6-I	Epl. 9. 9. 1918
" HATTEN, THOMAS J.	2-I				

PVT JAMES, WILLIAM S. 12-I-
 " JANN, JOHN W. 7-I-
 " JAKSON, LEONARD T. 4-I-
 " JAMES, L. 12-I-
 " JAMES, W.F. 13-I-
 " ~~JANSEN, J. Tr.9-1~~
 " ~~JENKINS, ALLEN T. 6-II~~
 " ~~JENKINS, UGGAN E. 26 1-I~~
 " JENKINS, WILLIAM J. 15-I-
 " JENSEN, R.L. 5-II-
 " ~~JERNIGAN, CARL 8-II~~
 " JEROME, ALBERT J. 10-I-
 " JESSIE, ROLLAN L. 4-I-
 " ~~JETTS, LEW K. 15-I~~
 " JILES, ROBERT 4-I-
 " JIMENEZ, ANTONIO M. 1-I-
 " JOBE, HENRY J. 1-I-
 " JOHNSON, C.E. 13-I-
 " ~~JOHNSON, DANIEL W., JR. 26 4-I~~
 " ~~JOHNSON, S.B. Tr.9-21~~
 " JOHNSON, EDWARD J. 11-I-
 " ~~JOHNSON, EDWARD W. 4-I~~
 " JOHNSON, JOHN B. 8-II-
 " ~~JOHNSON, J.A. Tr.9-8~~
 " ~~JOHNSON, MARSHALL F. Tr.9-18~~
 " JOHNSON, WESLEY D. 4-I-
 " ~~JOHNSON, WENDELL G. 11-I~~
 " ~~JONES, GEORGE W. 5-II~~
 " ~~JONES, JACK X 1-II 7-9-24~~
 " JONES, JOHN J. 15-I-
 " JONES, ROBERT D. 11-II-
 " JONES, ROBERT S. 4-II-
 " JONES, VERNON G. 2-I-
 " JOPLIN, ROY E. 11-II Jd.9-8
 " JORDON, C.B. 13-I-
 " ~~JORDON, JOHN F. 3-I~~
 " ~~JOSLIN, FRANCIS I. 9-I~~
 " JUAREZ, ~~Richard D.~~ 14-I-
 " ~~JUAREZ, ROBERT 22 15-I~~
 " JUAREZ, BILAS 12-II-
 " ~~JUSS, R.G. Died 8-9~~
 " ~~JUNE, SEVE J. 2-II~~
 " ~~JACHMAN, STEPHEN A. 10-I~~
 " ~~JOISER, GEORGE J. 31 7-II~~
 " KAMENDAT, CHARLES X 11-II 7-9-24
 " KAMPE, THEODORE X 6-II 7-9-24
 " KRUPPNER, GIL X 12-I 7-9-24
 " KEARNEY, BYRON R 7-I Jd.8-12
 " ~~KEIGH, R.F. X Tr.9-1~~
 " ~~KELSO, S.J. Tr.9-18~~
 " KELLAR, PEARL, JR. 4-II-
 " ~~KELLY, LUTHER V. 4-I 7-9-24~~
 " ~~KENNEY, CLINTON J. Tr.9-18~~
 " ~~KENT, R.K. Tr.9-21~~
 " KEPLER, EARL S. 1-II-
 " EYES, WILFORD A. 11-I-
 " ~~KIPPONIS, JOSEPH 10-I 7-9-24~~
 " KIRBALL, RAYMOND W. 12-II-
 " ~~KING, ALEXANDER J. X Tr.9-8~~
 " KING, EDWARD E. 4-I-
 " ~~KING, HANCOCK E. X 11-II 7-9-24~~
 " ~~KING, JOE R. 1-II 7-9-24~~
 " ~~KING, WILLIAM C. 11-II~~
 " KIRK, GEORGE A. 8-II-
 " ~~KIRKLEY, UGGAN E. Tr.9-8~~
 " KIRKPATRICK, WILLIAM H. 11-I-
 " KISER, ~~John B.~~ 14-I-
 " KITTELL, DOUGLAS T. 4-II-
 " KNAPPENBENDER, RALPH W. 15-I-
 " ~~KRIPPIN, JAMES L. 7-I Jd.8-22~~
 " ~~KRIST, JACKSON G. 10-I~~
 " ~~KRIST, W.H. X 12-I 27~~
 " ~~KRIST, WILLIAM W. 5-I~~
 " ~~KRIST, WILLIAM W. Tr.9-1~~
 " ~~KRIST, W.P. 14-I~~
 " ~~KRIST, W.P. 26 4-I~~
 " KNOWLES, JASPER R. 1-I-
 " KNOWLES, R.H. 12-I-
 " ~~KOBER, F.D. 3-II~~

PVT ~~KOBYL, J. 29 4-I~~
 " KORRL, JOSEPH G. 11-II-
 " ~~KRAFT, JOHN A. 20 7-I~~
 " ~~KROBOLINSKI, EDWARD 6-II 7-9-24~~
 " ~~KRUGER, ROBERT I. 3-II~~
 " ~~KOWALEWSKI, MICHAEL L. Tr.9-18~~
 " KULOS, JOSEPH J. 15-I-
 " KUSHNER, JACK J. 4-I-
 " ~~LACH, PETER J. 10-I~~
 " LACHMAN, LOUIS 8-II-
 " ~~LA COURSE, HOWARD E. 4-I 7-9-24~~
 " ~~LA SCOUTURE, RAYMOND A. Tr.9-18~~
 " ~~LAMAR, A.G. 5-II~~
 " LAMBERT, I.F. 12-I-
 " LANSFORD, JACK L. 2-I-
 " LAMBIE, WILLIAM R. 7-I-
 " LANDRY, F.E. 12-I-
 " ~~LANE, R.N. 7-I Jd.9-5~~
 " LANGE, CLIFFORD G. 15-I-
 " LANGE, PAUL R. 11-II-
 " ~~LANGEVIN, A.J. 14-I~~
 " LANTZ, FRED W. 4-II-
 " LAPE, L.R. 12-I-
 " ~~LARSEN, RALPH W. 10-I~~
 " LARKIN, ROSSIE H. 3-I-
 " ~~LARSON, HANS 15-I~~
 " ~~LASH, JAMES E. 6-II~~
 " ~~LASHININ, ISAAC 11-I~~
 " LAWSON, MARCUS A. 15-I-
 " ~~LAY, BILLY H. 10-I~~
 " ~~LAYCOCK, M.R. Tr.9-1~~
 " ~~LAYTON, JAMES A. 24 X 4-I~~
 " LEACH, ARTHUR E. 1-II-
 " LEECH, E.C. 12-I-
 " LEAHY, OTTO P. 10-I-
 " LEAVINS, IVY R. 2-I-
 " ~~LE STANG, WATSON J. 7-I~~
 " ~~LEE, EVERETT W. 4-I~~
 " LEE, R. 12-I-
 " LEFFLER, P.F. 12-I-
 " ~~LEHNER, ANTHONY J. 30 1-II~~
 " LIEB, CHARLES W. 7-II-
 " LINDLEY, VINCENT A. 11-II-
 " LENOIRE, RUDOLPH J. 11-II-
 " LEONARD, JOHN T. X Tr.9-8
 " LE TOURNEAU, J.R. 13-I-
 " ~~LEHMAN, WALTER D. X 3-I 7-9-24~~
 " ~~LEWIS, S.B. 20 7-I Jd.9-5~~
 " ~~LEWIS, ROBERT H. 9-I~~
 " LIGHT, J.W. 5-II-
 " LIMBAUGH, JOSEPH W. 3-II-
 " ~~LINDERWUTH, F.H. Tr.9-1~~
 " LINDLEY, ~~Walter Neville G~~ 14-I-
 " LINDSEY, JOHN R. 11-I-
 " LINK, KEVIN G. 15-I-
 " ~~LIVINGSTON, RAYMOND P. X Tr.9-8~~
 " LLOYD, RALPH A. 9-I-
 " LLOYD, W.F. 5-II-
 " ~~LOCKHART, ESTEL E., JR. 8-II~~
 " ~~LOFTUS, FRANCIS E. X Tr.9-1~~
 " LOGAN, BYRON C. 15-I-
 " ~~LOLLAN, GEORGE W. G. 11-I~~
 " LOM, JOHN W. 3-I-
 " LONGORIA, JOSE A. 4-II-
 " ~~LOPEZ, RUDOLPH A. 13-I~~
 " LOUNDER, TULL R. 8-I-
 " LOWE, HUNTON W. 11-II 7-9-24
 " ~~LOWRY, WILLIAM A. 26 13-I~~
 " ~~LOY, PAUL A. 26 5-I~~
 " LUCAS, WEBSTER E. 11-I-
 " LUCERO, NATIVIDAD J. 10-I-
 " ~~LUNNIS, FRED A. X 2-I 7-9-24~~
 " LUSKA, KARL R. 7-I-
 " LUNDGREN, LeRoy S. 2-II-
 " ~~LUTANSKI, WILMA J. 21 7-I~~
 " LYONS, JOHN A. 12-II-
 " MACY, ~~Dean A~~ 14-I-
 " MADDEX, OLIVER E. 4-I-
 " MAI, JOHN 10-I-
 " 241.9.9.7

~~MATTHEWS, WILLIAM W.~~ 1-1-18
~~MALAN, STEPHEN L.~~ 2-1-18
~~MALICK, DANIEL G.~~ 11-1-18
~~MALTON, ERNEST W.~~ 2-1-18
~~MALONE, RICHARD H.~~ 1-1-18
~~MANCINI, F.~~ 13-1-18
~~MANNING, J.O.~~ 1-9-18
~~MARCO, GUY S.~~ 4-11-18
~~MANUEL, LAWRENCE~~ 1-1-18
~~MARSHALL, RICHARD I.~~ 8-11-18
~~MARONETTI, LOUIS B.~~ 5-1-18
~~MARCHONIS, SIMON~~ 1-9-18
~~MARION, CHARLES E.~~ 3-11-18
~~MARKEET, CARL L.~~ 12-11-18
~~MARSHAM, ALLEN H.~~ 1-9-18
~~MARSHALL, GEORGE W.~~ 1-9-18
~~MARTIN, A.H.~~ 13-1-18
~~MARTIN, ALBERT W.~~ 8-11-18
~~MARTIN, S.~~ Died 3-29
~~MARTIN, LESLIE E.~~ 12-11-18
~~MARTIN, W.~~ 5-11-18
~~MARTIN, WILLIAM W.~~ 4-11-18
~~MARTINEZ, BELARMINO~~ 15-1-18
~~MARTINEZ, BENJAMIN~~ 15-1-18
~~MARTINEZ, CLIFFORD A.~~ 7-1-18
~~MARTINEZ, JOSEPH C.~~ 1-11-18
~~MARTINEZ, TONY A.~~ 5-11-18
~~MASCARENHAS, JOSE T.~~ 11-11-18
~~MASCI, ANDREW~~ 1-11-18
~~MASSENGILL, DANIEL W.~~ 1-9-18
~~MASON, G.T.~~ 1-9-18
~~MATLOCK, CLARENCE L.~~ 12-11-18
~~MATTHEW, KENNETH E.~~ 4-1-18
~~MATTHEWS, FRED W.~~ 4-1-18
~~MAUGHAN, Walter J.~~ 14-1-18
~~MAYNARD, EMILIS W.~~ 15-1-18
~~MAYSON, CLINTON E.~~ 6-11-18
~~MC ALISTER, EARL G.~~ 1-1-18
~~MC ALISTER, SHELBY L.~~ 10-1-18
~~MC ANDREW, EUGENE J.~~ 7-11-18
~~MC CLAIN, MAX~~ 10-1-18
~~MC CORD, JULIAN G.~~ 11-1-18
~~MC COY, KENNETH~~ 11-11-18
~~MC COY, RAYMOND J.~~ 1-1-18
~~MC EIVESH, WILLIAM B.~~ 7-1-18
~~MC CUNE, HURT S.~~ 1-1-18
~~MC DANIEL, ROBERT H.~~ 1-11-18
~~MC DONALD, JOSEPH C.~~ 8-11-18
~~MC DONALD, ROBERT J.~~ 1-9-18
~~MC FARLAND, EDWARD W.~~ 1-1-18
~~MC FAUL, FRED S.~~ 1-1-18
~~MC GARA, LEM~~ 3-11-18
~~MC GOVERN, JOHN J.~~ 1-11-18
~~MC JOHNS, FRANCIS I.~~ 6-11-18
~~MC HENRY, WAYNE W.~~ 11-11-18
~~MC KENDRICK, BISHOP D.~~ 4-11-18
~~MC KIMBLEY, LINDS L.~~ 11-11-18
~~MC KINNEY, W.L.~~ 11-11-18
~~MC KNIGHT, BOBIE S.~~ 1-1-18
~~MC LAUGHLIN, WILLIAM A.~~ 11-1-18
~~MC MAHAN, JAMES S.~~ 2-11-18
~~MC MILLER, JACK I.~~ 6-11-18
~~MC NEV, EARL C.~~ 11-11-18
~~MC NEIL, JOSEPH A.~~ 2-11-18
~~MC PHAIL, ROY G.~~ 2-11-18
~~MC QUINN, LAWRENCE W.~~ 1-9-18
~~MC QUINN, S.D.~~ 5-11-18
~~MC RADE, ROBERT J.~~ 15-1-18
~~MC RADER, LUTE J.~~ 4-1-18
~~MC RILEY, RICHARD G.~~ 6-11-18
~~MC RYAN, CHARLES~~ 11-11-18
~~MC RYAN, LEO~~ 7-1-18
~~MC RYAN, FLOYD W.~~ 5-11-18
~~MC RYAN, J.I.~~ 13-1-18
~~MC RYAN, JAMES W.~~ 15-1-18
~~MC RYAN, DALE W.~~ 11-11-18
~~MC RYAN, WILLIAM G.~~ 11-11-18
~~MC RYAN, ROBERT L.~~ 1-9-18

~~MILLER, ANDREW JR.~~ 8-11-18
~~MILLER, ANTHONY R.~~ 11-1-18
~~MILLER, SALVIN G.~~ 8-11-18
~~MILLER, DONN L.~~ 8-1-18
~~MILLER, STANLEY J.~~ 4-11-18
~~MILLER, WALTER F.~~ 2-1-18
~~MILSON, CHARLES S.~~ 8-11-18
~~MINDER, JOSEPH G.~~ 15-1-18
~~MIRANDOVICH, PHILIP~~ 10-1-18
~~MITCHELL, HARVEY R.~~ 11-1-18
~~MITCHELL, STANLEY H.~~ 11-11-18
~~MITCHELL, HERBERT W.~~ 4-11-18
~~MITCHELL, IRVING E.~~ 11-1-18
~~MIZE, E.D.~~ 11-1-18
~~MUFFATT, FRED V.~~ 4-11-18
~~MUGA, WICK, JR.~~ 1-11-18
~~MULDENBAUER, ALVIN W.~~ 12-11-18
~~MULMAN, GAZA J.~~ 2-11-18
~~MUNDAY, GILFORD~~ 2-1-18
~~MUNFORD, J.F.~~ 12-1-18
~~MOORE, CHARLES W.~~ 4-1-18
~~MOORE, DONALD A.~~ 12-11-18
~~MOORE, JAMES W.~~ 3-11-18
~~MOORE, LEE W.~~ 1-1-18
~~MOORE, WILLIAM G.~~ 6-11-18
~~MOREHEAD, G.~~ 12-1-18
~~MORAN, JAMES~~ 1-11-18
~~MORRIS, PAUL E.~~ 10-1-18
~~MORRIS, R.F.~~ 13-1-18
~~MORRIS, ROY~~ 1-1-18
~~MORRIS, WILLIAM S.~~ 2-1-18
~~MORSE, DOUGLAS E.~~ 12-11-18
~~MORTON, HOWARD G.~~ 8-1-18
~~MOSS, ALBERT E.~~ 1-9-18
~~MOTE, I.B.~~ 12-1-18
~~MOSCIOLO, JAMES V.~~ 1-1-18
~~MOTLEY, SHERMAN E.~~ 2-1-18
~~MONTROY, HENRI G.~~ 11-11-18
~~MONTROY, MIKE S.~~ 1-11-18
~~MOTT, ALBERT G.~~ 1-9-18
~~MULLER, WILLIAM W.~~ 1-11-18
~~MOYER, FLOYD J.~~ 8-11-18
~~MURPHY, ROBERT I.~~ 11-1-18
~~MURPHY, CHARLES W.~~ 2-1-18
~~MURPHY, DEAN~~ 2-11-18
~~MURPHY, ROBERT S.~~ 2-11-18
~~MURPHY, R.E.~~ 12-1-18
~~MURPHY, DONALD L.~~ 15-1-18
~~MURPHY, GLEN P.~~ 1-9-18
~~MYERS, GEORGE J.~~ 3-11-18
~~MYERS, HARVEY D.~~ 3-11-18
~~MADON, OSCAR L.~~ 11-11-18
~~MADOLNY, STANLEY A.~~ 12-11-18
~~MAGURNEY, PAUL~~ 4-1-18
~~MAUL, ALFRED S.~~ 4-11-18
~~MAVAROS, JUNIUS A.~~ 8-11-18
~~MAYHEW, HANS W.~~ 11-11-18
~~MAYHEW, JIMMIE A.~~ 6-11-18
~~MELSON, ARNOLD W.~~ 5-1-18
~~MELSON, JEN W.~~ 5-1-18
~~MELSON, JOHN P.~~ 12-11-18
~~MELSON, LLOYD A.~~ 2-11-18
~~MELSON, ROLAND E.~~ 11-1-18
~~MELSON, W.A.~~ 7-1-18
~~MENDEL, HERBERT A.~~ 1-11-18
~~MENDEL, FRANK E.~~ 4-11-18
~~MENHAM, IRVING~~ 5-11-18
~~MENNING, PAUL E.~~ 11-11-18
~~NEWTON, JAMES W.~~ 15-1-18
~~NICHOLS, DONALD E.~~ 11-1-18
~~NICHOLS, JOSEPH E.~~ 11-1-18
~~NICHOLS, JOHN W.~~ 15-1-18
~~NICHOLSON, TOXIE H.~~ 15-1-18
~~NIELSON, PHILIP E.~~ 15-1-18
~~NIELSON, LAMAR H.~~ 12-11-18
~~NIELSON, HERBERT E.~~ 3-11-18
~~NORRIS, G.O.~~ 13-1-18
~~NOVAK, ROBERT G.~~ 3-11-18
~~NOVAK, JOHN G.~~ 1-11-18

est. a. 9. fern

WORKS, W.	12-I	
WUTTAL, JAMES A.	8-II	
O'BRIEN, GEORGE W.	1-I	
OWEN, GEORGE J. 24	6-II	
ODUM, HOWARD W.	1-I	
ODUM, LAWRENCE	2-I	
OLIVER, DON W.	11-II	
OLSON, ROED M.	3-II	
OLSON, JAMES J. 27	11-I	
OLSON, JAMES H.	4-I	
OSBURN, L.L.	11-I	Tr. 9-1 Jd. 9-8
OSTILE, LLOYD C.	12-II	
OTTO, MORRIS C.	11-I	
OTWELL, LEVI C.	5-I	
OVERLEY, GEORGE E.	11-II	Tr. 9-24
OWEN, CARL C.	10-I	
OWENS, C.L.	5-II	
OWENS, RALPH W.	8-II	
PADEN, GEORGE W.	8-I	
PATTON, LAYTON B. 26	5-I	
PALKOVIC, LAWRENCE C.	2-I	
PALLA, JOSEPH	8-I	
PALMER, PAUL E.	2-I	
PAPEST, RUSSELL H.	4-I	
PARKER, DON F.		Tr. 9-1
PARKER, JOHN W.		Tr. 9-1
PARSONS, EARL	12-II	
PARRIDGE, H.L.		Tr. 8-18
PASCO, RICHARD F.	2-II	
PATTERSON, AUGIE R.		Tr. 9-12
PATTISON, SIMONE W.	11-II	
PEANOE, HERBERT R.	6-II	
PEARSON, SEDRIC V.	4-I	Tr. 9-29
PEAVY, HERMAN C.	11-I	
PECK, RAYBURN L.	11-II	
PECKMANN, EDWARD J. 27	11-II	
PEEK, JACK G.S.	7-I	Jd. 8-12
PENBERTON, FREDERIC K.	3-I	
PENDLEBERRY, DWIGHT S.	4-I	
PENNINGTON, E.L. 28	5-II	
PENNINGTON, WAYNE H.	12-II	
PENTO, NICHOLAS D.	1-I	
PEREZ, THEODORE C.	1-II	
PERICH, H.	1-I	Jd. 9-8
PERKINSON, CLARENCE E.	12-II	
PERKINS, G.H.	5-II	
PERRYMAN, CONRAD C.	4-I	
PETERSEN, CLARENCE M.	12-II	
PETERSON, HERBERT S. 23	5-II	
PETERSON, WILLIAM	4-I	
PETERSON, KENNETH W.	7-I	Jd. 8-12
PETRICH, ANTHONY J.	15-I	
PETTER, F.A.	12-I	
PHARRISS, H.G.		Tr. 9-1
PHILLIPS, A.G.		Tr. 9-1
PHILLIPS, BREND S.	15-I	
PHILLIPS, HERBERT S.	3-II	
PHILLIPS, PASTOR	7-I	Tr. 9-29
PHILLIPS, HENRY O.	1-I	
PHIPPS, S.H. 29	12-I	
PICHARD, W.D.	12-I	
PIERCE, C.W.	12-I	
PIETROPOLO, J.	13-I	
PIMPAL, JOHN W. 27	11-II	
PENDERGAST, S.S.	12-I	
POFF, CLARENCE E.	12-II	
PELLAGRINO, DANIEL	9-I	
POE, L.A.		Tr. 9-1
POHST, CHARLES W.	7-I	
POWERS, G.		Tr. 8-18
POWERS, ROBERT I. 26	7-I	
POWERS, R.		Tr. 9-1
PREWITT, HERBERT C.	10-I	
PRESTON, HERB L.	2-II	
PRESTON, WILLIAM B.	12-II	
PRICE, DONALD H.	8-I	
PRICE, LOREY	4-I	
PRICE, S. 31	7-I	
PRITCHARD, ROBERT H.	2-I	

PULJIAN, W.E.	12-I	
PURCELL, WILLIAM W.	6-II	
PUPO, JAMES J.	6-I	Jd. 8-12
PURLEE, JOSEPH L.	1-II	
QUAY, E.E.	13-I	
QUEEN, WILLIAM D.	1-II	
QUESNELL, FRANK J.	1-II	
QUINN, JAMES B.	6-II	
QUINN, JOE M.	7-II	
QUINTANA, JOE L.	4-I	
RAABINO, FRANK R.	6-II	
RALEY, HAROLD C.	11-II	
RANSAY, C.M.	13-I	
RAVWIN, CHARLEY E.	11-II	
REATHIFF, JOHN S.	2-II	
REAR, EVERETT D. 30	3-II	
REAVES, FRED H.	4-I	Tr. 9-24
REED, John M.	14-I	
REEL, CHARLES C.	2-I	
REESE, J.T.	5-II	
REINHARDT, NORMAN S.	7-II	
REITAN, ROBERT B.	4-I	
REIVES, EDWARD S.	10-I	
RENNER, STANLEY W.	3-II	
RENFRO, AUGUST L.	8-I	
RAPSTAIN, ALBERT C.	5-I	
REYNOLDS, EDWARD W.	10-I	
REYNOLDS, WILLIAM S. 31	6-II	
REYNOLDS, ARTHUR S.		Tr. 9-1
REYDES, W.S.	12-I	
REYDE, J.		Tr. 9-13
REYDE, RAY L. 27	11-I	
REY, S.		Tr. 9-2
RICHARDS, THOMAS F.	15-I	Tr. 9-14
RICHARDS, CHARLIE D.	7-I	Jd. 8-12
RICHARDS, JAMES P. 29	4-II	Tr. 9-24
RICHARDS, EDWARD S. 29	6-II	
RIDGER, EMMETT T.	8-II	
RINE, DELVIN S.	10-I	
RINGO, BOYD C.	12-II	
RIS, L.G.		Tr. 9-1
RISPOLI, WILLIAM S. 30	2-II	
RITCH, LESTER L.	4-II	
ROBBINS, FRED S. 24	4-II	
ROBERTSON, G.W.	5-II	
ROBERTS, DAVID O.	11-I	
ROBERTS, EUSTACE O. Jr.	9-I	
ROBERTS, RALPH J.	5-I	
ROBERTSON, D.A.	5-II	
ROBERTSON, W.		Tr. 9-13
ROBINSON, RILEY S. 24	1-I	
ROOPE, PAUL R.	11-I	
ROOSE, GREGORY	8-II	
ROSE, ROBERT E.		Tr. 9-1
ROSTON, R.H.	14-I	
ROLYN, JOHN & JAMES J.	8-II	
ROPER, DANIEL F.	2-II	
ROGERS, HENRY A.	11-II	
ROGERS, JOE S.	15-I	Tr. 9-24
ROGERS, STAVE		Tr. 9-13
ROMBACE, GILBERT	4-I	
ROMERO, JOSEPH L.	1-II	
ROTH, J.J.	12-I	
ROUSE, D.V.	12-I	
ROARK, R.L.	12-I	
ROBINSON, DANIEL S. 21	7-I	
RUSHING, BAXTER C.		Tr. 9-13
RUSSELL, JOHN L.	2-I	
RUSSELL, RAY	5-II	Jd. 9-8
RUSSELL, R.D.	13-I	
RUSSELL, WILLIAM L. 24	11-I	
RYAN, MIKE	15-I	Tr. 9-24
SABO, ANDREW	15-I	
SAPIN, BENNY J.	15-I	
SALAS, EDUARDO S. 31	7-II	
SALTER, THEODORE W.	3-II	
SALCEDO, TONY C.	15-I	
SALIS, DONALD B.	6-I	
SALLER, NEZ S.	11-II	

PVT	SANSON, W.R.	11-I-Jd.9-9
"	SANDERS, JOHN	15-I Tr.9-24
"	SANDERS, F.E.	13-I Private
"	SANDOVALE, EDUARDO A.	11-I
"	SANDFORD, CHARLES J.	1-II
"	SANTOYO, STEWART U.	12-II
"	SAVAGE, G., JR.	5-II
"	SAVITSKY, CHARLES A.	11-II
"	SAWYER, BILLY J.	2-I
"	SAYERS, G.O.	12-I
"	SCHAEFFER, JOHN F.	Tr.9-1
"	SCHILLING, KERMIT L.	9-I
"	SCHMIDT, LEROY J.	9-I
"	SCHWITT, CLEMENT F.	Tr.9-18
"	SCHOTTEN, ROBERT E.	Tr.9-1
"	SCHOOLCRAFT, A.J.	12-I
"	SCHOPP, ERWIN H.	4-I
"	SCHROER, HERBERT W.	5-II Jd.9-8
"	SCHULTZ, LESLIE C. 24	6-I
"	SCOTT, J.D.	Tr.9-1
"	SCRANTON, DARYL E.	7-I
"	SEAMAN, EMIL	11-I
"	SEBEST, OSCAR D. 23	4-I
"	SELF, HENRY L.	Tr.9-18
"	SEQUIN, CLARENCE L.	3-II
"	SEENA, PHILLIP J.	Tr.9-1
"	SERSAIN, CLYDE B., SR.	12-II
"	SETTERGREN, ROBERT A.	8-II
"	SEVLES, THOMAS H. 24	5-I
"	SHARP, JASON L.	8-I
"	SHARP, HARRY G.	Tr.9-8
"	SHAUGHNESSY, PAUL J.	1-II
"	SHAW, CHARLES H.	8-II
"	SHAW, CHARLES	8-I
"	SHEPARD, H.L.	13-I
"	SHERIDAN, J. James C.	14-I
"	SHERMAN, JEFFIE L.	1-II
"	SHILLING, LAVERNE L.	10-I
"	SHIRLEY, HALLFORD W.	8-II
"	SHIRLEY, H.J. 23	5-II
"	SHUMAKER, L.C.	12-I
"	SIEMION, G.K.	7-I-Jd.9-5
"	SILVA, DUANE J.	9-I
"	SHINNEY, ORVILLE W. 24	12-II Tr.9-24
"	SIMPSON, G.P.	12-I
"	SIPLE, JAMES W.	4-I
"	SIQUELROS, ELIVARIO B.	15-I
"	SIVOLA, WALTER	11-II
"	SKARON, J. 23	12-I
"	SKORONSKI, Tadeuz 24	14-I
"	SLACK, ORLANDO R.	1-I
"	SLAVIK, JEROME	3-II
"	SLOMOSKER, GERALD G. 24	11-II Tr.9-24
"	SLOOP, GILBERT L.	8-II
"	SMITH, ANTHONY	15-I
"	SMITH, CHARLES H.	Tr.9-18
"	SMITH, ELMER A.	2-II
"	SMITH, EDWARD I.	Tr.9-1
"	SMITH, H.J.	Tr.9-1
"	SMITH, HENRY J.	12-II 10/18
"	SMITH, IVAN W.	2-II
"	SMITH, JADE C.	1-I
"	SMITH, J.H.	4-I Jd.9-5
"	SMITH, KENNETH E. 29	1-II
"	SMITH, PAUL F.	2-II
"	SMITH, RAY E.	9-I
"	SMITH, STANLEY L.	12-II
"	SMITH, WAYNE A.	1-II
"	SMITH, W.C.	Tr.9-1
"	SMITH, WILLIAM EC, JR.	2-II 10/18
"	SMITHSON, DUB	Tr.9-1
"	SOLOMON, NATHAN	8-II
"	SOUZA, F.W.	12-I
"	SPANGHER, WILLIAM B.	3-II 10/18
"	SPEAKER, JOHN W., JR.	1-I
"	SPECKER, ALDON L.	15-I
"	SPENCER, GEORGE W.	3-II
"	SPRANZKA, EUGENE J.	12-II

PVT	SPINDLER, EDWARD	8-II
"	SPINER, ALBERT E. 29	1-II
"	SPRATS, CLARENCE	1-II
"	STACKHOUSE, ORVAL O.	1-II
"	STAMIN, BERNERT E. 24	11-II Tr.9-24
"	STARKE, "R" "M"	3-II
"	STARKEY, EDWARD E.	15-I
"	STAUSER, RUDOLPH E.	10-I
"	STESLE, A.	13-I
"	STEPHENS, HARRY R.	1-II-Tr.9-1 Jd.9-8
"	STEVENSON, JAMES W.	5-I
"	STERNBERG, WILLIAM H.	8-I
"	STEVENS, BENJAMIN F. 24	1-II
"	STEVENSON, ROBERT L.	11-II Tr.9-24
"	STEWART, ALVIN E.	2-I
"	STEINBERG, H.J.	14-I
"	STON, CLAUDE	2-I
"	STRANSKY, ALFRED J.	Tr.9-18
"	STRAUS, JAMES E.	7-II
"	STREITENBERGER, ELMER E.	8-I
"	STRICKLAND, LACY	1-II
"	STRINGER, L.C.	12-I
"	STRASCHITZ, MIKE W.	11-I
"	STURBLEFIELD, HOWARD A.	7-I Jd.8-12
"	STUDER, JOHN T.	11-II Tr.9-24
"	SWIGER, RALPH D.	3-II
"	SWEARINGER, DALAS F.	15-I
"	SWANSON, G.I.	7-I Jd.9-5
"	SWANSON, W.F.	Tr.9-18
"	SWANSON, JOE F.	6-II Tr.9-24
"	SUTTLE, HARVIN H. 23	11-I
"	SUMMERALL, C.S.	12-I
"	SUTTLE, H.J.	7-I Jd.9-5
"	STUMBO, H.E.	12-I
"	STULL, KENNETH J.	Tr.9-18
"	TAFOLIA, ANTONIO A.	11-I
"	TAKEMITH, GLEN W.	6-II
"	TATTON, CORNELIUS S., JR.	8-II
"	TAYLOR, L.H., JR.	Tr.9-18
"	TAYLOR, PAUL G.	1-II
"	TAYLOR, VANTON	6-II Tr.9-24
"	TEMPLE, W. T.	13-I
"	TERRY, JOLLY E.	11-II Tr.9-24
"	THATCHER, WILLIAM L.	2-II
"	THACKERSON, J.W. 23	5-II
"	THOMAS, JIM H.	Tr.9-8
"	THOMASON, HENRY H.	1-I
"	THOMASON, ERD.	Tr.9-1
"	THOMASSON, JAMES V. 29	11-II
"	THOMPSON, NILES H.	6-II
"	THORSON, A.D.	9-II
"	THORNTON, G.B.	Tr.9-1
"	THURMAN, HENRY A.	3-II
"	TIDWELL, JAMES T.	1-II
"	TIERNY, J.H.	12-I
"	TILLMAN, W.D.	5-II
"	TIPPON, LAWRENCE	3-II
"	TOPPING, WILLIAM L. 24	6-I
"	TOKA, ANDREW	6-I
"	TOLBERT, CHARLES R.	7-I
"	TOMCOKO, GEORGE W. 24	1-I
"	TOLINSON, PAUL W.	1-I
"	TORONIA, JOHN J.	6-II
"	TOUVEL, RALPH A.	6-II
"	TOUVEL, EDWARD E. 27	11-I
"	TRADELL, ELLIS I.	1-I
"	TRANT, W. 23	13-I
"	TRAYNOR, LAWRENCE P.	7-I
"	TRIANA, JOHNNY	6-I
"	TRIPP, ZEB, JR.	12-II
"	TRISSELL, CARL O. 29	2-II
"	TROTTER, ROBERT L.	5-II Jd.9-8
"	TUNNER, ELTON B.	5-I
"	TUNNER, GEORGE E.	4-I
"	TURNER, JAMES C.	2-II
"	TURNER, J.D.	5-II
"	TURNEY, JOHNNY H. 23	6-II
"	TURNEY, CLIFFORD T.	1-II
"	TILLEN, EVERETT L.	11-II Jd.9-8

21. 9.9.7

~~WELLS, GEORGE~~ 10-1-
~~WELLS, ROBERT S.~~ 2-1-
~~WELLS, WILLIAM J.~~ 2-1-
~~WELLS, JAMES A.~~ 6-1-
~~WELLS, JAMES F.~~ 8-11-
~~WELLS, JAMES~~ 12-1- → 9-21
~~WELLS, STEVE~~ 2-1-
~~WELLS, RUIX D.~~ 1-11-
~~WELLS, EDWARD T.~~ 6-1-
~~WELLS, JAMES~~ 5-1-
~~WELLS, JOHN A.~~ 12-11-
~~WELLS, JAMES~~ Fr. 9-12
~~WELLS, RANDOLPH~~ 12-11-
~~WELLS, ANTONIO J.~~ 9-1-
~~WELLS, S.~~ 7-1- 30.9-3
~~WELLS, JAMES~~ 5-1 30.9-3
~~WELLS, J.S.~~ 14-1 → 9-21
~~WELLS, J.~~ 5-11-
~~WELLS, DALE O.~~ 11-1-
~~WELLS, C.J.~~ 5-11-
~~WELLS, JAMES~~ 11-1-
~~WELLS, LEO E.~~ 11-11-
~~WELLS, LOUIS E.~~ 4-11-
~~WELLS, JEMIE C.~~ 7-1- Fr. 9-12
~~WELLS, C.~~ Fr. 9-12
~~WELLS, L.H.~~ 12-1-
~~WELLS, EARL J.~~ 14-1-
~~WELLS, RAYMOND S.~~ 3-11 Fr. 9-29
~~WELLS, BILL~~ 6-1-
~~WELLS, J.H.~~ 12-1-
~~WELLS, JOSEPH S.~~ 10-1-
~~WELLS, P.H.~~ 5-11-
~~WELLS, DONALD H.~~ 12-11-
~~WELLS, BOY T.~~ 15-1-
~~WELLS, PETER S.~~ 11-11 → 9-21
~~WELLS, JOHN H.~~ 6-1-
~~WELLS, MORGAN P.~~ 7-1-
~~WELLS, VANWYLL~~ 6-1-
~~WELLS, R.F.~~ 12-1-
~~WELLS, CLIFFORD~~ 1-11 Fr. 9-29
~~WELLS, JACK~~ 1-1-
~~WELLS, LOUIS J.~~ 1-11-
~~WELLS, PAUL W.~~ 11-1-
~~WELLS, GLEN A.~~ 11-1-
~~WELLS, FRED W.~~ 11-11-
~~WELLS, JOSEPH~~ 11-1-
~~WELLS, DEANE L.H.~~ 7-1-
~~WELLS, JAMES A.~~ 6-11-
~~WELLS, H.B.~~ Fr. 9-1
~~WELLS, GEORGE~~ 5-1-
~~WELLS, WILLIAM~~ 6-1-
~~WELLS, RAYMOND~~ 7-11-
~~WELLS, ALFRED~~ 11-11-
~~WELLS, LEWIS C.~~ 15-1-
~~WELLS, ROBERT J.~~ 1-11-
~~WELLS, JOHN~~ 6-1- 31.9-12
~~WELLS, JOE H.~~ 2-11-
~~WELLS, LA FAYETTE C.~~ 2-11-
~~WELLS, PATRICK~~ 11-1-
~~WELLS, MORRIS~~ 11-11-
~~WELLS, R.T.~~ 7-1- 31.9-3
~~WELLS, R.A.~~ 13-1-
~~WELLS, JOHN F.~~ 6-1-
~~WELLS, ROBERT W.~~ 1-1-
~~WELLS, DONALD C.~~ 14-1-
~~WELLS, STEPHAN H.~~ 4-11-
~~WELLS, A.E.~~ 5-11-
~~WELLS, THOMAS P.~~ 9-1-
~~WELLS, HOWARD D.~~ 8-1-
~~WELLS, LA MARR~~ 11-11-
~~WELLS, A.H.~~ 11-1-
~~WELLS, ALBERT S.~~ 10-1-
~~WELLS, ALBERT~~ 6-11-
~~WELLS, R.G.~~ 1-1- 31.9-3
~~WELLS, FLOYD~~ 11-11 → 9-29
~~WELLS, GEORGE L.~~ 6-11-
~~WELLS, WYMAN L.~~ 12-11-
~~WELLS, VANCE~~ 1-1- → 9-29
~~WELLS, G.D.~~ 11-1- 31.9-10

PVT WILLIAMS, W.T. 5-11-
 " WILLIAMSON, G.H. 12-1-
 " WILLIAMSON, H.O. 12-1-
 " WILLIAMS, W.S. 5-11-
 " WILLIAMSBERRY, H.L. 7-1- 30.9-5 → Fr. 9-27
 " WILSON, VINCEN J. 24 1-1-
 " WILSON, CHARLEY L.H. 10-1-
 " WILSON, ROBERT J. 10-1-
 " WILSON, FRANK A. Fr. 9-18
 " WILSON, ALVIN A. 6-11-
 " WILSON, ROBERT G. 7-1- 31.9-12
 " WILSON, D.W. Fr. 9-5-
 " WOOD, ALICE G. 2-11-
 " WOOD, LEONARD W. 24 6-1-
 " WOODS, JOHN H. 3-1- 4-11-
 " WOODS, J.S. 3-1- 5-11-
 " WOOLLEN, H.E. Fr. 9-18
 " WOOLLEN, JAMES W. Fr. 9-1-
 " WOOLLEN, CLAUDE L., JR. Fr. 9-8
 " WOOLLEN, FRANKLIN G. 6-1- 7-1- 9-29
 " WRIGHT, G.G. 12-1-
 " WRIGHT, H.L. 5-11-
 " WUNDERBERG, HANLAN J. 6-1-
 " WUNDERBERG, VICTOR 5-1-
 " WISE, LEROY W. 8-1-
 " WISSE, SYDNEY D. 2-1- 11-1-
 " YONG, MARTIN W. 6-1-
 " YORK, JOHN F. 14-1-
 " YOUNG, SAMMY L. 2-1-
 " ZACK, BARNEY S. 12-11-
 " ZIMMER, STANLEY T., JR. 8-11-
 " ZIMMER, ROBERT H. Fr. 9-3
 " ZIMMER, BOY S. 6-11-
 " ZIMMER, FRANCIS F. 10-1-
 " ZIMMERMAN, LOUIS 6-1-
 " ZIMMERMAN, JOHN C. 10-1-
 " ZWOLLE, CHARLES W. 1-11-

Est. 9.9.1911

3/16/1919

6X-ANDERSON HAROLD R. Pvt
7X ALSHULER MILTON
8X Ackerman James
9X Anderson Jimmy B

✓ Aaron	Reid S.	End Lt	Army	26
✓ Abeyta	Gilbert O.	Pfc	"	22
✓ Ables	Hugh F.	Pvt	"	33
✓ Abston	Aaron A.	Capt	"	29
✓ Adair	Don C.	Pvt	"	28
✓ Adair	Don P.	Pfc	"	28
✓ Adair	Winfred H.	S/Sgt	"	27
✓ Adams	Don H.	Pfc	"	22
✓ Adams	Eulice W.	T/Sgt	"	35
✓ Adams	Hoyett P.	WO	"	44
✓ Adams	John P.	Lt-Col	USMC	51
✓ Adams	Julian W.	End Lt	Army	29
✓ Adams	Robert M.	Pfc	"	27
✓ Adams	Robert W.	Pfc	"	22
✓ Adams	Vernon R.	Pvt	"	36
✓ Adams	William W.	Sgt	"	51
✓ Adcock	Frank L.	M/Sgt	"	43
✓ Addington	Erson R.	M/Sgt	"	45
✓ Adkins	Joseph H.	Pfc	"	24
✓ Agne	George W.	Pfc	"	43
✓ Aguilar	Lorenzo	Sgt	"	28
✓ Aguilar	Maclovio Jr.	Pvt	"	22
✓ Ahlshwede	William C.	Pfc	"	22
Ahlshwede	Harold B.	Corp	"	30
✓ Aigrisse	Frank C.	Major	"	47
✓ Aikman	Robert P.	1st Lt	"	40
✓ Aimes	Virgil L.	Corp	"	26
✓ Albee	Dean W.	Civilian	"	40
✓ Albin	Louis B.	M/Sgt	Army	50
✓ Albritton	Amos H.	CWT	Navy	39
✓ Aldred	John B.	Pfc	Army	26
✓ Alexanders	Irvin	Lt-Col	"	48
✓ Alford	George	Pvt	"	33
✓ Allan	John C.	AB/Sea	(RN)	33
✓ Allee	William S.	1st Lt	Army	32
✓ Allen	Carl L.	MM 2c	Navy	27
✓ Allen	Charles D.	2nd Lt	Army	29
✓ Allen	Daniel D.	Pvt	"	28
✓ Allen	Harold W.	Pvt	"	28
✓ Allen	Hugh H.	Corp	"	27
✓ Allen	Joe L.	2nd Lt	"	27
✓ Allen	John J.	Corp	"	23
✓ Allen	Morris	S/Sgt	"	36
✓ Allen	William J.	Corp	"	28
✓ Allison	Arthur	S/Sgt	"	57
✓ Allyn	James J.	Pfc	"	27
✓ Alsobrook	James E.	2nd Lt	"	28
✓ Altman	Jack C.	Capt	"	35
✓ Alvis	Delos L.	Pvt	"	32
✓ Amato	Ralph Jr.	Capt	"	27
✓ Ames	Godfrey R.	Capt	"	32
✓ Ames	Jack C.	Pvt	USMC	23
✓ Ammons	Cecil	S/Sgt	Army	33
✓ Amos	Jak	Capt	"	30
✓ Amox	Bryant C.	T/Sgt	"	34
✓ Amos	Harold M.	Sgt	"	22
✓ Anderson	Albert A.	Pfc	USMC	27
✓ Anderson	Alton L.	Pfc	Army	25
✓ Anderson	Don R.	Pvt	"	25
✓ Anderson	Edward C.	Pfc	"	24
✓ Anderson	Herman R.	Lt-Col	USMC	52
✓ Anderson	Lloyd A.	Pvt	Army	30
✓ Anderson	Lloyd G.	FldCk	USMC	25
✓ Anderson	Lloyd E.	Pvt	Army	26
✓ Anderson	Roy A.	FldCk	USMC	29
✓ Anderson	William C., Jr.	Capt	Army	26

att. a. g. f. v. a.

6X-ANDERSON HAROLD R.
7X-ALFORD WILLIAM C.
8X-ALDERETE FELICIANO
9X-ALLMON ERNEST M.
ALFORD JOAM

✓ Andreassen	Egil	Civilian		22
✓ Andresen	Earl C.	"		30
✓ Andrews	Graham H.	Pfc	Army	24
✓ Andrews	John R.	T/Sgt	"	27
✓ Andrews	Terry E.	S/Sgt	"	28
✓ Andrews	William M.	WO	"	26
✓ Angus	Sidney	2nd Lt	"	28
✓ Anhorn	Fred A.	Civilian		40
✓ Anthony	Newton D.	1st Lt	Army	26
✓ Apel	Rudie L.	Sgt	"	28
✓ April	Armand J.	Sgt	"	34
✓ Aquila	Andrew J.	Pfc	"	26
✓ Aquilina	Benny	Pfc	"	30
✓ Archer	Herman N.	Capt	"	70
✓ Archibeque	Esperidion	Pvt	"	23
✓ Arends	Andrew G.	Pfc	"	25
✓ Armato	Richard	S/Sgt	"	32
✓ Armijo	Manuel A.	T/Sgt	"	33
✓ Armond	Cleveland	Pvt	"	25
✓ Armstrong	Raymond F.	Pfc	"	32
✓ Arnao	Charles	2nd Lt	"	30
✓ Arney	Billy J.	Pfc	USMC	24
✓ Arnold	Harry	Gy.Sgt	"	46
✓ Arnold	John C.	Pvt	Army	38
✓ Arquilla	Frank S.	Corp	"	22
✓ Arsenaault	Fab	2nd Lt	"	46
✓ Asal	Oscar A.	Pvt	"	27
✓ Aschenbrenner	Reinholdt	Pfc	USMC	30
✓ Ashby	Henry B.	Sgt	Army	26
✓ Ashby	James C.	Sgt	"	30
✓ Ashein	Bjarne	Civilian		32
✓ Atha	Foster L.	Pfc	Army	28
✓ Athey	John F.	FayOlk	Navy	33
✓ Atkins	William R.	T/Sgt	Army	31
✓ Atkinson	John J.	Lt-Col	"	53
✓ Aton	Rex	Capt	"	46
✓ Audet	Charles W.	WO	"	28
✓ Augustyn	Anthony A.	Corp	USMC	26
✓ Austin	James W. H.	Pfc	"	25
✓ Austin	John E.	S/Sgt	Army	43
✓ Austin	John H.	Pfc	USMC	26
✓ Austins	Paul J.	Pvt	Army	24
✓ Ayers	Robert L.	Capt	"	35

X ANGELONI, JOSEPH N. Pvt
 2X ARY, EUGENE O. " "
 3X Aschenbrenner, Herbert J. Sgt Army
 4X Angardt, Leo P. Civ
 5X Arnold, Horatio S. Civ

Ent 9-9. feria

61 Bartholomew } VTC 4

✓ Babcock	David S.	Lt-Col	Army	45
✓ Bacon	Alfred	Pfc	"	23
✓ Baca	Juan E.	Pvt	"	25
✓ Baehr	Carl Jr.	Major	"	32
✓ Baer	William J.	Pfc	"	25
✓ Bagley	William J.	Sgt	"	30
✓ Bailey	Charles A.	Pvt	"	22
✓ Bailey	Charles S.	Pfc	"	28
✓ Bailey	Joseph E.	Corp	"	28
✓ Bailey	Marvin	Sgt	"	26
✓ Bailey	Richard G.	Civilian	"	33
✓ Bain	Francis G.	Pfc	Army	25
✓ Baker	Harold W.	Pfc	"	23
✓ Baker	Louis L.	Civilian	"	34
✓ Baker	Robert J.	1st Sgt	Army	61
✓ Baker	Sanford G.	T/Sgt	"	29
✓ Baldwin	Lee	Capt	"	49
✓ Baldwin	Richard G.	Pfc	"	32
✓ Baldwin	Robert D.	Pfc	"	34
✓ Ball	John R.	Lt-Col	"	56
✓ Ballew	Herbert K.	Pfc	"	26
✓ Banfield	George P.	Corp	"	27
✓ Barbour	Samuel L., Jr.	Major	"	30
✓ Bardowski	Zenon R.	S/Sgt	"	30
✓ Barela	Antonio J.	Pvt	"	31
✓ Barela	Pat F.	Sgt	"	28
✓ Barella	Louis F.	Pvt	"	22
✓ Barham	George A.	Pvt	"	26
✓ Barham	Horace P., Jr.	S/Sgt	"	24
✓ Barker	Francis J.	2nd Lt	"	25
✓ Barker	Matthew F.	Pvt	"	30
✓ Barker	Truman M.	Sgt	"	29
✓ Barker	William H.	Pfc	"	30
✓ Barkley	James A.	GM 5th	Navy	35
✓ Barlow	Emil M.	Corp	Army	27
✓ Barnard	Rufus H., Jr.	Pvt	"	24
✓ Barnes	Gordon W.	Pvt	"	27
✓ Barnes	Miller R.	Pfc	"	26
✓ Barnes	Richard H.	Pfc	"	27
✓ Barnes	William S.	MM 2c	Navy	25
✓ Barnett	Charles L.	Pfc	Army	26
✓ Barnhardt	Floyd	S/Sgt	"	37
✓ Barnhart	Eugene R.	Pfc	"	26
✓ Barnie	Joseph W.	Pvt	"	29
✓ Barr	Donald F.	Civilian	"	21
✓ Barr	Elvin L.	Lt-Col	Army	50
✓ Barr	Harry L.	Major	"	53
✓ Barres	Charles	Pfc	"	50
✓ Barrett	Russell E.	FldCk	USMC	27
✓ Barry	Louis B.	Pfc	Army	29
✓ Barry	Percy R.	T/Sgt	"	39
✓ Barry	Raymond F.	Sgt	"	26
✓ Bartholomees	Louis P.	Capt	"	40
✓ Bartlett	Elbert T.	Civilian	"	59
✓ Bartley	Milledge L.	Pvt	Afmy	27
✓ Bartz	Robert W.	Pfc	"	24
✓ Bary	Robert L.	Civilian	"	35
✓ Base	Frank L.	Sgt	Army	25
✓ Basham	Charles E.	S/Sgt	"	25
✓ Bashleben	James P.	Sgt	"	27
✓ Basinger	Millard L.	Corp	"	41
✓ Baskin	John P.	Sgt	"	30
✓ Bass	George B.	Corp	USMC	25
✓ Bass	Harold F.	S/Sgt	Army	32
✓ Bass	Thomas R.	Pvt	"	32

XX
4X

XX
X

5X

6X

Ext. 9. 9. 4-12

X. BALLE, ODELL
 4X ✓ BAILEY, ROY O.
 ✓ BALL, RUSSELL W.
 ✓ BAKER, JOHN
 5X ✓ Barnett, William D.

Sgt
 PFC
 PFC
 Pvt
 Pvt

39 25

61

✓	Batcheler	John F.	S/Sgt	Army	32	
✓	Batchelor	Jack F.	Capt	"	28	
✓	Bauer	John	S/Sgt	"	52	
✓	Bauer	Karol A.	Major	"	31	
✓	Bauer	Louis E.	Sgt	"	37	
✓	Baugh	David J.	Pvt	"	25	
✓	Baugh	Neville R.	Civilian	"	70	
✓	Baxter	Melvin D.	Pvt	Army	37	
✓	Baze	Buster K.	Corp	"	26	
✓	Beal	John L.	F lo	Navy	30	
✓	Beale	Arthur G.	Ensign	"	27	
✓	Beauregard	Linwood L.	Pfc	USMC	24	
✓	Beaven	Denver F., jr	Sgt	Army	30	
✓	Beaver	Frank L.	Pfc	"	26	
4X	✓	Becher	Wesley L.	Sgt	"	23
5X	✓	Beecher	Curtis T.	Lt-Col	USMC	47
✓	Beeching	Melvin B.	Pvt	Army	27	
✓	Begley	Samuel C.	Pfc	"	32	
✓	Beisler	Joseph J.	CMM	Navy	46	
xxx	✓	Bell	Barnard R.	PfM 3c	"	25
✓	Bell	Chunkie F.	Corp	Army	27	
✓	Bell	Jack H.	S/Sgt	"	31	
✓	Bell	William	Pfc	"	67	
✓	Bellaire	Archie D., Jr.	Pvt	"	26	
✓	Bender	George E.	Pfc	"	38	
✓	Benison	Arthur L.	1st Lt	"	32	
✓	Bennett	Charles E.	2nd Lt	"	36	
✓	Bennett	Charles H.	1st Lt	USMC	29	
✓	Bennett	Horace	Pvt	Army	27	
✓	Bennett	James O.	Sgt	USMC	28	
✓	Bennett	John H.	Lt-Col	Army	41	
✓	Bennett	John M.	Civilian	"	46	
✓	Bennett	John W.	Gunner	Navy	32	
✓	Bennett	Keith L.	Corp	USMC	23	
✓	Bennett	Lester C.	Corp	"	27	
✓	Bennett	Willard E.	Pvt	Army	23	
✓	Bennett	Wilmurt A., Jr.	Ensign	Navy	25	
✓	Bensing	Elmer J., Jr.	Corp	Army	26	
✓	Benthien	Charles G.	CWO	"	46	
✓	Bentz	Louis I., Jr	1st Lt	"	25	
✓	Bentz	Roy H.	MM 1c	Navy	26	
✓	Benvie	Harold	Pfc	Army	39	
✓	Berger	Burton E.	Pfc	"	22	
6X	✓	Berger	Maurice L.	Civilian	"	28
✓	Berkolhammer	Ralph C.	Capt	Army	30	
✓	Berkowitz	Morris	Civilian	"	24	
✓	Berlen	Louis E.	Pfc	Army	25	
xx	✓	Bernard	Samuel	WO	"	38
✓	Bernd	Peter F.	Capt	"	35	
✓	Bernstein	Hyman	Sgt	"	34	
✓	Berry	James H.	Corp	"	28	
✓	Bertram	Harold F.	Capt	"	31	
✓	Bertram	Richard O.	Pfc	"	23	
✓	Bertz	Wesley W.	Major	"	37	
✓	Best	Merrell W.	Pfc	"	26	
✓	Bevan	Richard C.	Pfc	"	34	
✓	Bianchi	Willibald C.	Capt	"	29	
✓	Bibee	Raymond E.	Capt	"	31	
✓	Bible	James E.	MessSgt	USMC	24	
✓	Bickerton	Jack G.	Pvt	Army	22	
✓	Bigelow	James E.	2nd Lt	"	31	
✓	Bigger	Arthur H.	Pvt	"		
✓	Benson	Keel S.	Capt	Army		

xx BERNARD, ERNEST O. CPL
 xxx BELFLOWER, JESSE D. PFC
 4X BECK, RAYMOND M. PVT
 5X Becker, Robert F. PVT
 6X BERIO, ALFRED E. CMM 40

Est - A. 7. four

162

6 X BARNETT, MAX...

X	Bilek	Anton F.	Pfc	Army	25
	Bills	Otis R.	CRM	Navy	33
	Bingham	John C.	Sgt	USMC	41
	Binder	Martin	Bten	Navy	30
	Biondo	Louis P.	Pfc	Army	22
	Bird	Cecil C.	Sgt	"	29
	Bird	James A.	Pvt	"	36
	Bish	Seth G.	S/Sgt	"	26
	Bishop	Charles A.	SC 2c	Navy	25
	Bishop	Harold F.	Capt	Army	34
4X	Bishop	John J.	Pfc	USMC	30
5X	Bishop	Raymond E.	MM 1c	Navy	27
	Bissinger	Frederick M.	1st Sgt	USMC	44
	Bitters	Fred W.	Pvt	Army	27
	Black	Fred J.	Civilian		39
	Black	Harry B.	2nd Lt	Army	27
	Black	Herbert T.	Pfc	"	30
	Black	James E.	Pvt	"	22
	Black	Kenneth C.	Pfc	"	31
	Black	William D.	Pfc	"	30
	Blackledge	William C.	Capt	"	39
3X	Blackman	Dwight W.	Civilian		43
	Blair	Mason	Civilian		33
	Blake	Walter S.	Sgt	Army	52
	Blanchard	Lloyd P.	Corp	"	29
	Blanford	Leslie M.	Sgt	"	52
	Blanning	James C.	Major	"	36
	Blaskewicz	John A.	Pfc	"	28
	Blattman	Robert M.	Corp	"	27
	Blaylock	Thomas E.	Pvt	"	28
	Bleich	LaMoyné C.	1st Lt	"	30
	Bliss	Raymond W.	2nd Lt	"	29
	Bloom	Frank C.	Civilian		39
	Bloom	Samuel M.	Capt	Army	36 (B11)
	Bloomquist	Frank A.	Pvt	"	26
	Blythe	Ralph M.	1st Lt	"	31
	Boak	Jesse C.	2nd Lt	"	27
	Bobbitt	Arthur L.	Pvt	"	28
	Bode	Carl R.	2nd Lt	"	27
	Bodine	Roy L., Jr.	Major	"	33
	Body	Robert J.	Pvt	"	20
	Boehm	Lucien C., Jr.	MM 2c	Navy	27
	Boehm	Robert E.	Pvt	Army	22
	Boger	William O.	Lt-Col	"	55
	Bograd	Heimie	Sgt	"	41
	Bohn	John H.	Pvt	"	25
	Bohner	J. W.	Sgt	"	26
	Bolger	Augustine E.	Pvt	"	36
	Bond	Stanford A.	Pvt	"	23
	Bonds	Dorsey M.	Pfc	"	23
	Bonner	Stanley B.	Major	"	40
	Bonsall	Charles F.	Corp	"	27
	Booker	Herald H.	Civilian		46
	Booth	Edwin T.	Pfc	Army	22
	Booth	Vernon	Civilian		30
	Borders	Kelly S.	Pvt	Army	25
	Borin	Harvey M., Jr.	Pvt	"	26
X	Borneman	John K.	Major	"	48
XX	Borrusano	Agnelo	Pfc	"	26
	Bosworth	Lawrence A.	Major	"	38
	Bouck	Ralph R.	EM 2c	Navy	28
	Boudolf	Joseph L.	CM 1c	"	29
	Bourn	Robert H.	Pvt	Army	23
	Bouton	Herman R.	S/Sgt	"	46
	Sovey	Franklyn W.	1st Lt	"	36

Y BILHARDT, GEORGE PFC
 XX BUSTACH, WM L PFC
 3X BLAIR, ... PVT
 4X Bishop, ... PFC
 5X Bishop, ... PFC

64

✓ Bower	Clarence W.	Pfc	Army	27
✓ Bowers	Robert S.	Pfc	"	27
✓ Bowland	Ralph E.	Pvt	"	30
✓ Bowman	Donald A.	T/Sgt	"	24
✓ Bowman	Thomas C.	Sgt	"	26
✓ Box	Claude W.	Pfc	"	22
✓ Boyce	James T.	Sgt	"	24
✓ Boyer	Franklin	Corp	USMC	38
✓ Boyle	Albert W.	Pfc	Army	80
✓ Boyle	James A.	Pvt	"	22
✓ Boyle	Thomas J.	Pfc	"	28
✓ Boysen	Adam T.	Pfc	"	25
✓ Bracken	Aurice J.	T/Sgt	"	31
✓ Bradbury	Bernard	Civilian		63
✓ Braddy	George C.	Pvt	Army	23
✓ Bradley	James C.	Pvt	"	24
✓ Bradley	James V.	Major	USMC	38
✓ Bradley	John J.	PhM 3c	Navy	24
✓ Bradshaw	Jack A.	Sgt	Army	38
✓ Brady	Jasper E. JR	Lt-Col	"	47
✓ Bragg	Herman L.	Pfc	"	24
✓ Brinard	John T.	MarGun	USMC	41
✓ Branch	Hugh E.	Corp	Army	25
✓ Brassington	Theodore T.	T/Sgt	"	28
✓ Brasuel	George A.	Corp	"	31
✓ Braswell	Joe L.	Pvt	"	24
✓ Barteteig	Sjur	Civilian		40
✓ Braumberger	John Jr.	Pvt	Army	24
✓ Braxtor	Theodore J.	Pvt	"	27
✓ Brecht	Thomas J.	Pvt	"	27
✓ Brees	Paul R.	Pfc	USMC	25
✓ Bremer	Edmund R.	Pvt	Army	25
✓ Brennan	Henry	S/Sgt	"	38
✓ Brennan	John J.	Eapt	"	29
✓ Brennan	Raymond	Pvt	"	28
✓ Brent	Calude L.	Sgt.	USMC	35
✓ Brettell	John B.	Lt-Col	Army	55
✓ Brewer	Norman A.	Ensign	Navy	27
✓ Brewster	Burl A.	Sgt	Army	25
✓ Brickman	Albert H.	Pfc	"	26
✓ Bridgeman	Ernest H.	Sgt	"	31
✓ Bridges	Donald W.	Sgt	"	25
✓ Briggs	Harry L.	Civilian		51
✓ Brimo	Joseph A.	1st Lt	Army	36
✓ Brinkmeyer	John E.	Major	"	56
✓ Brittain	Thermon D.	Pfc	"	24
✓ Brodehl	John L., Jr.	Corp	"	30
✓ Brodeur	Louis A.	Corp	"	27
✓ Brodsky	Bernard	Pvt	"	29
✓ Brodsky	Charles	CBM	Navy	43
✓ Brodsky	Theodore	Pfc	Army	30
✓ Bronk	Stanley E.	1st Sgt	USMC	38
✓ Bronk	Theodore T.	1st Lt	Army	35
✓ Brooke	George M.	Comdr	Navy	46
✓ Brooke	John L.	Corp	Army	38
✓ Brooks	Ralph E.	Civilian		60
✓ Broome	Woodrow W.	Corp	Army	32
✓ Broski	Xavier U.	Sgt	USMC	27
✓ Brower	Charles W.	Pvt	Army	30

X ✓ BOYD, HERBERT L.

✓ BROUSSARD, HENRY

29
53

47

✓ Brown	Charles D.	WO	Army	41
✓ Brown	Charles L.	Pfc	"	27
✓ Brown	Charles R.	Pfc	"	22
✓ Brown	Chester J.	Sgt	"	28
✓ Brown	Douglas F.	Pfc	"	22
✓ Brown	Earl W.	Pfc	"	26
✓ Brown	Ebbie N.	Civilian		60
✓ Brown	E. Sherrill	1st Lt	Army	27
✓ Brown	Harry M.	1st Lt	"	30
✓ Brown	Hugh	Lt	Navy	57
✓ Brown	Jack R.	Pvt	Army	22
✓ Brown	James R.	Pvt	"	28
✓ Brown	Julian B.	Sgt	"	28
✓ Brown	Mevis S.	Pfc	"	29
✓ Brown	Norman C.	Pfc	"	35
✓ Brown	Paul A.	Capt	USMC	37
✓ Brown	Paul C.	Pfc	Army	24
✓ Brown	Peter J.	Sgt	"	31
✓ Brown	Ralph W. D.	Major	"	41
✓ Brown	Thomas W.	Pvt	"	29
✓ Browne	Edward R.	1st Sgt	USMC	39
✓ Browne	Pope L.	1st Lt	Army	32
✓ Brownell	Theodore R.	CY	Navy	39
✓ Browning	Horace B.	Civilian		39
✓ Browning	Howard W.	Pvt	Army	28
✓ Browning	Paul M.	Pfc	"	31
✓ Brownlee	Robert W.	Pfc	"	49
✓ Bruce	James G.	Capt	"	40
✓ Bruce	Reid H.	Pfc	"	39
✓ Brumbaugh	Clyde M.	S/Sgt	"	45
✓ Brumfield	David W.	Sgt	"	26
✓ Brumwell	William S.	Pvt	"	25
✓ Brunette	Jerry C.	Capt	"	32
✓ Brunivitz	Harry	Pvt	"	25
✓ Brunton	William B.	Capt	"	31
✓ Bryan	Arthur M.	Lt-Comdr	Navy	57
✓ Bryan	Karl F.	S/Sgt	Army	24
✓ Bryan	Thomas S.	Sapt	"	31
✓ Bryant	Andrew T.	2nd Lt	"	45
✓ Bryant	Camden R.	Pvt	"	28
✓ Bryant	James M.	Pvt	"	24
✓ Bucey	William B.	2nd Lt	"	29
✓ Buchanan	Ralph H.	Pvt	"	30
✓ Buchner	Edward W.	Pvt	"	25
✓ Buckhold	Wiltbert W.	1st Lt	"	37
✓ Buckley	Joseph	Pvt	2"	23
✓ Budge	Keith McK	Pfc	"	28
✓ Bull	Malcolm T.	Corp	"	27
✓ Bullard	Willie B.	WO	"	30
✓ Bullock	George L., Jr.	Corp	"	22
✓ Bump	Grover C., Jr.	Pvt	"	24
✓ Bunch	Wilbur J.	M/Sgt	"	42
✓ Bundy	John A.	Pfc	USMC	25
✓ Bundy	John H.	WO	Army	39
✓ Bundy	Rufus J.	Sgt	"	36
✓ Burch	Arthur A.	Civilian		53
✓ Burchard	Earl O.	Pfc	Army	27
✓ Burgess	Edgar B.	1st Lt	"	34
✓ Burgess	Frank H.	2nd Lt	"	35
✓ Burgess	Richard O.	Pvt	"	25
✓ Burhans	Earl V.	Pvt	"	22

X ✓ BRUCE, TANSSEL E PFC
 XX ✓ BRUNT, LOYAL B. PFC
 3X ✓ BROWN, FRANK PFC
 4X ✓ BROWN, KATE PFC

Burke	Joseph J.	M 2c	Navy	23
✓ Burke	Joseph L.	2nd Lt	Army	30
✓ Burke	Robert G.	1st Lt	"	40
✓ Burkett	Claude L.	Pl. Sgt	USMC	25
✓ Burkett	Jasper H.	Corp	Army	22
✓ Burkhalter	Jack W.	2nd Lt	"	27
✓ Burks	Chester D.	Pvt	"	27
✓ Burnett	Doit R.	Pfc	"	53
Burnett	Wilburn	CMM	Navy	35
✓ Burns	Albert R.	Pvt	Army	35
✓ Burns	Edward A.	Sgt	"	27
✓ Burns	Herbert	Pvt	"	27
✓ Burns	Jonathan P.	Pfc	"	28
✓ Burns	Robert T.	Pfc	"	29
✓ Burns	Virgil P.	S/Sgt	"	29
✓ Burns	William	CBM	Navy	37
✓ Burns	William J.	Pfc	Army	31
✓ Burr	Neil M.	Capt	"	29
✓ Burr	Richard H.	1st Lt	"	25
Burrell	Donald W.	Sgt	"	24
✓ Burris	Charles W.	2nd Lt.	"	27
✓ Burrowes	Robert M.	Pvt	"	22
✓ Burruss	Eugene	Pvt	"	27
✓ Burson	Curtis E.	Capt	"	30
Burtis	William E.	Sgt	"	36
✓ Burtz	John	SK 1c	Navy	38
✓ Burwell	George F.	Civilian		70
✓ Bush	Gordon T.	Pfc	Army	26
Bushaw	Delmon R. H.	Sgt	"	27
✓ Bustamante	Nestor M.	Pvt	"	32
✓ Butler	Edwin J.	Pvt	"	27
✓ Butler	Francis E.	CMM	Navy	36
✓ Butler	Issam J. L.	Corp	Army	25
✓ Butler	Robert E.	S/Sgt	"	36
✓ Butler	William I.	Pvt	"	25
✓ Bye	Ernest W.	Capt	"	37
✓ Byers	Faul	Pfc	"	38
✓ Byfield	Damon B.	1st Lt	"	35
✓ Byrd	Cornelius Z.	Lt-Col	"	40
✓ Byrd	Walter L.	Corp	"	45
✓ Byrne	Patrick J.	Capt	"	53

BYRNSIDE, FRED L. BM2c Navy

X Butler, George SF2c Navy

Butler

37

nd Lt
loy

✓ Cabreira	Benjamin F.	Pfc	Army	24
✓ Cshayla	John	Pfc	"	26
✓ Cahill	Martin A.	Pfc	"	26
✓ Cahill	Mathew W.	Civilian	"	42
✓ Cahill	Paul F.	Sgt	Army	28
✓ Calder	William H.	Pvt	"	26
✓ Calkins	Cullen E.	Pvt	"	22
✓ Callaway	Robert W.	Capt	"	31
✓ Calvin	Andrew R.	Pfc	USMC	24
✓ Calvin	Taylor P.	Corp	"	26
✓ Campbell	Aubrey L.	Corp	Army	25
✓ Campbell	Francis A.	Corp	"	21
✓ Campbell	James B.	Pfc	"	27
✓ Campbell	Oren A.	1st Lt	"	39
✓ Campbell	Roger D.	S/Sgt	"	30
✓ Campbell	Teddy C.	Pvt	"	22
✓ Canady	Bruce T.	S/Sgt	"	37
Canfield	Edward G.	S/Sgt	"	36
✓ Cantwell	James D.	Sgt	"	25
✓ Carbonaro	Joseph J.	Corp	"	24
✓ Carboy	Joseph M.	Sgt	"	62
✓ Carden	Tom H.	ACM	Navy	54
Cardwell	Samuel D.	M/Sgt	Army	46
✓ Carevich	Stephen W.	Corp	"	26
✓ Carey	James M.	Pfc	"	25
✓ Carlson	Monroe O.	Civilian	"	51
✓ Carmichael	Cephus L.	Pvt	Army	33
✓ Carner	J. D.	Pvt	"	25
✓ Carothers	Sam E.	Capt	"	37
Carpenter	Claude	T/Sgt	"	29
✓ Carpenter	Harman O.	Corp	USMC	24
✓ Carpenter	William T.	CBM	Navy	40
✓ Carper	Harvey H.	1st Lt	"	26
✓ Carr	Samuel G.	Pvt	Army	26
✓ Carrizales	Raymond G.	Pvt	"	25
✓ Carroll	Arthur	Pfc	"	24
✓ Carson	Andrew D.	Pvt	"	23
✓ Carson	Frederick R.	Pfc	"	25
✓ Carter	Edgar H.	Pvt	"	33
✓ Carter	Henry C.	Pfc	"	51
✓ Carter	James M.	Pfc	"	25
✓ Carver	John A.	Pvt	"	29
Casad	Thomas H.	Civilian	"	36
✓ Casanova	Antonio C.	Pvt	Army	24
✓ Casanova	Stanley	Corp	"	30
✓ Case	Clair L.	Pfc	"	30
Case	Louis D.	T/Sgt	"	38
✓ Casey	Andrew B.	1st Lt	"	38
✓ Casey	Orman W.	1st Lt	"	32
✓ Caster	Charles F.	T/Sgt	"	30
✓ Castle	Eugene	Pvt	"	26
✓ Casto	Wallace	Pfc	"	21
✓ Cather	Frederick K., Jr.	Sea lc	Navy	22
✓ Catlett	Milton E.	Corp	Army	22
Caudell	Glenn H.	Pvt	"	25
✓ Causey	Charles B.	M/Sgt	"	42
✓ Causey	Whitley F.	Pfc	"	25
✓ Cavender	Howard M.	Major	"	47
✓ Cecil	George A.	Pfc	"	22
✓ Cecka	Robert G.	Pvt	"	25
✓ Chatot	Joseph L.	Major	"	30
✓ Chaires	Miguel H.	Pvt	"	30
✓ Chamberlain	Clifton H.	Lt	"	26
Chamb...	George E.	Lt	"	26

✓ Chancy	Yancy B.	2nd Lt	Army	41
✓ Chandler	William E.	Major	"	36
✓ Chaney	James W.	2nd Lt	"	28
✓ Chapa	David N.	Pvt	"	29
✓ Chapman	Alva J.	Sgt	"	23
✓ Chapman	Clarence B.	Civilian	"	39
✓ Chapman	Richard S.	Corp	Army	29
✓ Charland	William H.	Pvt	"	23
✓ Charles	Robert G.	2nd Lt	"	29
✓ Chariton	Monford P.	Pfc	USMC	25
✓ Chatham	Walter D., Jr.	Corp	Army	24
✓ Chartoff	Maurice	Pvt	"	23
✓ Chato	Melvin	Corp	"	29
✓ Chavez	Ben T.	Pvt	"	27
✓ Chavez	David A.	S/Sgt	"	33
✓ Chavez	Horace	Pfc	"	23
✓ Chavez	Joe D.	Pvt	"	27
✓ Chavez	Ralph P.	Pvt	"	22
✓ Chavez	Tony P.	Pvt	"	26
✓ Cheeseman	John E.	Sgt	"	42
✓ Chenoweth	Rolland E.	Pvt	"	23
✓ Cherne	Clem J.	Pvt	"	31
✓ Chernitskie	John J.	Pvt	24	24
✓ Chesbrough	John H.	Pvt	"	25
✓ Chilcote	Thomas F.	Capt	"	42
✓ Childers	Donald T.	Capt	"	28
✓ Chisholm	Frank K.	Corp	"	24
✓ Choben	Stephen P.	Pvt	"	30
✓ Chopchik	George J.	BM 1c	Navy	34
✓ Christensen	Merle L.	1st Lt	Army	32
✓ Christman	Lloyd F.	Pfc	"	27
✓ Christopher	Emory J.	Corp	"	27
✓ Chunn	Celvin E.	Capt	"	29
✓ Churakovsky	Vladimir B.	Civilian	"	32
✓ Church	Chester A.	Pfc	Army	33
✓ Cichy	Anton E.	Pvt	"	30
✓ Clamp	Jim	Civilian	"	33
✓ Clanton	Thomas I.	Sgt	Army	51
✓ Clark	Donald	Pfc	"	36
✓ Clark	Earl M.	Corp	"	22
✓ Clark	Eugene G.	Pfc	"	22
✓ Clark	Golland L., Jr.	Capt	USMC	32
✓ Clark	Horace M.	S/Sgt	Army	30
✓ Clark	John W.	Capt	USMC	39
✓ Clark	Leslie A.	Corp	Army	26
✓ Clark	Lincoln R., Jr.	1st Lt	"	29
✓ Clark	Max	Major	USMC	47
✓ Clark	Robert B.	Sgt	Army	39
✓ Clark	Roy W.	Corp	"	27
✓ Clark	Russell	Corp	"	38
✓ Clark	Worden S.	Civilian	"	53
✓ Clarke	Vincent E.	1st Lt	Army	32
✓ Clavier	Robert R.	Pvt	"	28
✓ Clawson	David W.	M/Sgt	"	42
✓ Clawson	Floyd	S/Sgt	"	54
✓ Claxton	William G.	T/Sgt	"	42
✓ Cleaves	Nathan H.	WO	"	53
✓ Cleboski	Leon A.	Corp	USMC	36
✓ Clem	James H.	Sgt	Army	26
✓ Cleveland	Arthur V.	Capt	"	42
✓ Cloninger	David B.	Pvt	"	23
✓ Clough	James B.	PhM 3c	Navy	25
✓ Clubine	Robert M.	Corp	USMC	24

X ✓ CHRIST, NORMAN R. CPL ARMY
 XX ✓ CLEMENTS, FRED E. SGT
 WY ✓ CHAPMAN, WILFRED H. PFC
 4X ✓ CHAPURI, ANTONI
 ✓ CHRISTENSEN, ALTHUR
 ✓ CHRISTIAN, JAMES E.

31
 40

COATS,	Thomas J.	372	Army	
Cobb	Julius H.	Pfc	Army	26
Cocoetella	Albert A.	Pvt	"	21
Cochran	Julian T.	2nd Lt	"	27
Cochran	William H. JR	Pvt	"	25
Cockrum	William L.	1st Lt	"	34
Cody	James H.	Pfc	"	28
Coe	John O.	1st Sgt	USMC	36
Coe	Sheldon S.	Capt	Army	27
Coffey	Kenneth	Pfc	"	27
Coffman	Raymond	Pfc	"	29
Cogar	Dene B.	Pvt	"	29
Cohen	Maurice H.	2nd Lt	"	26
Coker	Laurence E.	Sgt	"	27
Cole	Brownell H.	Pfc	"	28
Cole	Jack	Pvt	"	24
Coleman	Mauricio	Pfc	USMC	33
Coleman	Goff L.	Pfc	Army	26
Coleman	Lloyd A.	2nd Lt	"	28
Coleman	Thomas A.	Pvt	"	29
Coleman	William K.	Civilian	"	23
Cole	Robert L.	S/Sgt	USMC	25
Collette	Francis A.	Pvt	Army	25
Collier	James G.	Pvt	"	23
Collier	Joe C.	M/Sgt	"	39
Collier	Morris B.	S/Sgt	"	26
Collins	Harold W.	Capt	"	29
Collins	John P.	CMS	Navy	33
Combs	Cullen I.	T/Sgt	Army	49
Comsux	Horace J.	Pvt	"	22
Comander	Eugene C.	MT.Sgt	USMC	54
Comstock	Jack A.	Capt	Army	30
County	Francis B.	Lt-Col	"	34
Cone	Clarence J.	Pvt	"	21
Conley	James H.	Pfc	"	44
Conn	Robert E., Jr.	Capt	"	32
Connacher	Peter	S/Sgt	"	30
Connally	Harold M.	Pvt	"	23
Conner	James H.	CJM	Navy	45
Conner	James R.	Pfc	Army	28
Connelly	Clarence L.	M/Sgt	"	41
Cook	Heston B.	Pvt	"	25
Cook	John G.	Lt-Col	"	53
Cook	John M.	Pfc	"	23
Cook	Kernit	Pfc	"	25
Cook	Lawrence E.	Sgt	"	44
Cook	Yed	Sgt	"	25
Cook	Whitney M.	Lt(jg)	Navy	32
Cocuba	Donald H.	Pvt	Army	30
Combs	Willard B.	Capt	"	41
Coolidge	Thomas J.	Civilian	"	49
Coon	Benjamin F.	CM Sc	Navy	26
Cooney	Floyd W.	S/Sgt	Army	30
Cooper	Francis J.	Pvt	"	24
Cooper	Henry C.	NO	"	37
Cooper	Joseph W.	Pfc	"	31
Cooper	Robert G.	Capt	"	26
Copeland	Clifton E.	Sgt	USMC	26
Coppeck	Robert B., Jr.	Pfc	Army	27
Cortitt	Leall O.	Civilian	"	45
Cordeva	Richard L.	Pfc	Army	22
Corkle	Richard O.	Civilian	"	28
Corley	John E.	FM	USMC	23
Corneilus	Edward O.	Pvt	Army	30
Cornwell	Paul R.	Capt	"	31
Corrigan	James D.	Capt	"	36
Costello	Richard J.	Sgt	USMC	26

6X Collins, David F. PFC
 7X Cooper, Perry J. PFC
 2X Cape, James S. PVI
 9X Conerly, Albert M. PFC USMC
 10X Cook, Thomas G. CMS
 11X Cardell, David D. YAC
 12X COBLE, URBAN L. CIV
 13X CUFFELT, Charles E. PFC

COOPER, J. M. S. CIV ARMY
 CORLEY, RUSSELL G. SPT
 COON, F. R. PFC
 COONEY, GLEN
 COOK, JAMES F. PFC